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Independent auditor’s report

To the Members of LG Electronics India Private Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of LG Electronics India Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”™) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and total comprehensive income
(comprising profit and other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then
ended.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SAs”} specified under Section

143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

4.

We draw your attention to Note 32 to the accompanying financial statements, where it is stated that the
Company had entered into a Revised License Agreement dated July 27, 2017 with its parent Company, i.e.,
LG Electronics Inc., Korea, for the use of technology and brand name. In accordance with the aforesaid
agreement, the Company is liable to pay royalty to LG Electronics Inc., Korea, Based on the original
agreement, royalty amounting to Rs. 2,548 million has been accrued during the year ended March 31, 2022,
and remaining portion of royalty based on the aforesaid Revised License Agreement amounting to Rs.
52,856 million pertaining to the period from April 01, 2016 to March 31, 2022 is contingent upon conclusion
of the Advance Pricing Agreement with the Government of India. Consequently, the Company has not
accrued the remaining portion and the obligation has been disclosed as a contingent liability.

Our opinion in not modified in respect of this matter.
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Other Information

5.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Board report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon. Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material missiatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

6.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
erTor.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

8.

9.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.
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e Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

11. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure B”, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

12. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books except that the back-up of the books of account and other
books and papers maintained in electronic mode has not been maintained on servers physically located
in India.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

() With respect to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, reference is made

to our comment in paragraph 12(b) above that the back-up of the books of account and other books and
papers maintained in electronic mode has not been maintained on servers physically located in India.

oks-
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(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.

ii.

iv.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements — Refer Note 31(A) to the financial statements;

The Company has long-term contracts as at March 31, 2022 for which there were no material
foreseeable losses. The Company did not have any long-term derivative contracts as at March 31,
2022,

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2022.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have

been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer Note 42(vii) to the financial statements);

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have

been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries (Refer Note 42(vii) to the financial statements); and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v. The dividend paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.

¢
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13. The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are applicable only to public companies.
Accordingly, reporting under Section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

2 WOLM

Anurag Khandelwal
Partner
Membership Number: 078571

UDIN: 22078571ARHAYL5367
Place: Gurugram
Date: September 07, 2022
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of LG
Electronics India Private Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal finaneial
controls based on the internal controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing-deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal
financial conirols and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error,

5. Webelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements.

e
= Chartereq 55

ol
O AAE 507

f N -
o % )
% 21 27 SANINDS $¢

e"*G'!.u-u o>

v}

g

&
ul“f

N
‘-
=

Way
=,



Annexure A to Independent auditor’s report

Referred to in paragraph 12(g) of the Independent auditor’s report of even date to the members of LG Electronics India
Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
Pagezof2

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

6.

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting prineiples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal controls
with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal conirols stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number; 012754N/N500016

ol

e

Anurag Khandelwal
Partner
Membership Number: 078571

UDIN: 22078571ARHAY1.5367
Place: Gurugram
Date: September 07, 2022
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i

il

(a)

(A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation, of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The property, plant and equipment of the Company have been physically verified by the

(c

Management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on such verification were not material
and have been properly dealt with in the books of account. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed in Note
3(a) to the financial statemenis, are held in the name of the Company,

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right of use assets)

(e)

(a)

(®)

or intangible assets or both during the year. Consequently, as stated in Note 42(x) to the
financial statements, the question of our commenting on whether the revaluation is based on
the valuation by a Registered Valuer, or specifying the amount of change, if the change is 10% or
more in the aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of property, plant and equipment
(including right of use assets) or intangible assets does not arise.

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, as stated in Note 42(i) to the
financial statements, no proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the
Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45
of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder, and therefore the question of our commenting on
whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statements does
not arise. :

The physical verification of inventories, excluding commercial air conditioner inventories of Rs.
24 million lying with third parties (refer Note g to the financial statement), have been
conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management during the year and, in our opinion, the
coverage and procedure of such verification by Management is appropriate. In respect of other
inventories lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were
not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

During the year, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5
crores, in aggregate from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets and accordingly, the question of our commenting on whether the quarterly returns or
statements are in agreement with the unaudited books of account of the Company does not
arise. Also refer Note 42(ii) to the financial statements.
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iii. (a) The Company has granted unsecured loans to few employees. The aggregate amount during the

year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to such loans to parties
other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are as per the table given below:

Particulars Loans
(Amount in INR million)
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year 57
- Loans to employees

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of | 79
the above case

(Also refer Note 6 to the financial statements)

(b} In respect of the aforesaid loans, the terms and conditions under which such loans were granted

are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(¢) In respect of the aforesaid loans, the schedule of repayment of principal has been stipulated,

and the parties are repaying the principal amounts, as stipulated.

(d) In respect of the aforesaid loans, there is no amount which is overdue for more than ninety

days.

(e) There were 1to loans which fell due during the year and were renewed/extended. Further, no

®

iv.

fresh loans were granted to same parties to settle the existing overdue loans. (Also refer Note 6
to the financial statements).

There were no loans/advances in nature of loans which were granted during the year, including
to promoters/related parties other than loans granted to few employees. The loans granted
during the year to employees, had stipulated the scheduled repayment of principal and the
same were not repayable on demand.

The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or provided any guarantees
or security to the parties covered under Sections 185 and 186. Therefore, the reporting under
clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to
the extent notified.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to
maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products. We
have broadly reviewed the same and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.
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vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues in respect of provident fund, and is regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including employees’ state insurance, income tax, service tax, duty of customs, sales tax,
duty of excise, value added tax, goods and services tax, cess and other material statutory dues,
as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Also, refer Note 3:(A)(v) to the financial
statements regarding management’s assessment on certain matters relating te provident fund.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the particulars of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) as at March 31,
2022 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as follows:

{Rs. in million)
Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount | Amount | Periodto Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is
relates pending
The Central Central 2,285.32 81.09 2,204.23 | December 1998 | Custom Excise
Excise Act, Excise to January 2004 | & Service Tax
1944 Appellate
Tribunal
The Customs | Customs 0.61 - 0.61 2001-02 Commissioner
Act, 1962 Duty of Customs IGI,
Delhi
The Customs | Customs 15.41 - 15.41 2004-05 and Custom Excise
Act, 1062 Duty 2006-07 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
The Customs | Customs 0.02 - 0.02 2003-04 Commissioner
Act, 1962 Duty of Customs
Indira Gandhi
International
Airport, New
Delhi
The Customs | Customs 9.46 Q.65 8.81 March 2019 Custom Excise
Act, 1962 Duty & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
The Customs | Customs 6.99 - 6.99 April o1, 2018 to | Commissioner
Act, 1962 Duty October 18, 2018 | of Customs IGI,
Delhi
The Customs | Customs 0.80 - 0.80 September 2006 | Bombay High
Act, 1962 Duty Court
The Customs | Customs 69.76 - 69.76 2020-21 Custom Excise
Act, 1962 Duty & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal,
Mumbai
Income Tax Income Tax | 0.57 - 0.57 2000-01 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
(Appeals)

¢
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{Rs. in million)
Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount | Amount | Periodto Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is
relates pending
Income Tax Income Tax | 101.00 101.00 - 2001-02 High Court,
Act, 1961 Allahabad
Income Tax Income Tax | 172.43 126.33 46.10 2002-03 High Court,
Act, 1961* Allahabad
Income Tax Income Tax | 149.90 135.41 14.49 2003-04 High Court,
Act, 1961* Allahabad
Income Tax Income Tax | 624.84 241.12 383.72 2004-05 High Court,
Act, 1061*- Delhi
Income Tax Income Tax | 623.40 254.50 368.90 2005-06 High Court,
Act, 1961* Delhi
Income Tax Income Tax | 83.73 - 83.73 2005-06 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 696.72 380.30 316.42 2006-07 High Court,
Act, 1961* Allahabad
Income Tax Income Tax | 48.18 - 48.18 2006-07 Commissioner
Act, 1061 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 669.18 363.19 305.99 2007-08 High Court,
Act, 1961 Delhi
Income Tax Income Tax | 71.46 - 71.46 2007-08 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
{(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 775.38 310.51 464.87 2008-09 High Court,
Act, 1961 Delhi
Income Tax Income Tax | 69.52 - 69.52 2008-09 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 7,783.36 580.15 7,203.21 2009-10 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Appellate
Tribunal
Income Tax Income Tax | 1,350.33 184.05 1,166.28 2010-11 Income Tax
Act, 1961% Appellate
Tribunal
Income Tax Income Tax | 320.01 51.74 268.27 2006-07 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Appellate
Tribunal
Income Tax Income Tax | 1,624.09 100.00 1,524.09 2011-12 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Appellate
Tribunal
Income Tax Income Tax | 225.90 45.18 180.72 2009-10 Commissioner
Act, 1961 (Revision) of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 1,573.38 100.00 1,473.38 2012-13 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Appellate
Tribunal
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(Rs. in million)
Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount | Amount | Periodto Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is
relates pending
Income Tax Income Tax | 47.61 - 47.61 2010-11 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 21.57 - 21.57 2004-05 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 40.34 - 40.34 2005-06 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 2,017.36 150.00 1,867.36 2013-14 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Appellate
Tribunal
Income Tax Income Tax | 1,748.19 60.00 1,688.19 2014-15 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Appellate
Tribunal
Income Tax Income Tax | 1,510.13 - 1,510.13 2015-16 High Court,
Act, 1961 Delhi
Legal Metrology 0.15 - 0.15 2014-2015 Patiala House
Metrology Demand Court
Act, 2009
Legal Metrology 0.15 - 0.15 2015-16 Patiala House
Metrology Demand Court
Act, 2009
Legal Metrology 0.15 - 0.15 2015-16 District Court,
Metrology Demand Gautam Budh
Act, 2009 Nagar
Provident Provident 36.55 9.03 27.52 August 2012- Bombay High
Fund and Fund March 2015 Court
Miscellaneous
Provisions
Act, 1952
Finance Act, Service Tax 1,042.60 - 1,042.60 | April 2006 to High Court
1994 Qctober 2010 Allahabad,
Uttar Pradesh
Finance Act, Service Tax | 18.00 - 18.00 April 2012 to Custom Excise
1994 December 2015 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, | Service Tax | 158.00 6.00 152.00 September 2004 | Custom Excise
1994 to March 2008 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 112.26 3.70 108.56 August 2002 to | Custom Excise
1994 March 2006 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 6.14 0.31 5.83 April 2010 to Custom Excise
1094 March 2011 & Service Tax
Fe G E%
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(Rs. in million}
Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount | Amount | Periodto Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is
relates pending
Appellaie
Tribunal
Finance Act, | Service Tax | 59.21 - 59.21 April 2012 to Custom Excise
1994 September 2015 | & Service Tax
and April 2011 to | Appellate
January 2013 Tribunal
Finance Act, | Service Tax | 10.13 5.06 5.07 July 2012 to Custom Excise
1994 December 2015 | & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 7.30 - 7.30 October 2015t0 | Custom Excise
1994 July 2016 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, | ServiceTax | 196.96 7.38 189.58 June 2010 to Custom Excise
1994 March 2015 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, ServiceTax | 48.; 185 47.06 April 2015 to Custom Excise
1994 December 2015 | & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 112.00 3.52 108.48 April 2012 to Custom Excise
1994 December 2015 | & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax 64.00 2.71 61.29 January 2016 to | Custom Excise
1994 June 2017 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax 120.24 4.76 115.48 April 2011 to Custom Excise
1994 March 2015 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 5.88 - 5.88 April 2015 to Custom Excise
1994 June 2015 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 58.26 2.19 56.07 July 2015 to Custom Excise
1994 March 2016 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal ]
Finance Act, Service Tax | 2.25 0.09 2.16 April 2007 to Custom Excise
1904 April 2013 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 3.24 3.24 August 2016 to Commissioner
1994 June 2017 (Appeals)

Qizrsa

X
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(Rs. in million)
- Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount | Amount | Periodto Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is
relates pending
B Finance Act, Service Tax | 92.06 3.45 88.61 July 2011 to Custom Excise
1904 March 2016 & Service Tax
- Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 15.84 144 14.40 April 2016 to Commissioner
a 1994 June 2017 (Appeals)
UP Trade Tax | VAT/ Sales | 166.97 - 166.97 1997-98 High Court
= Act, 1948 tax Allahabad,
Uttar Pradesh
Orissa Entry | VAT/ Sales | 7.03 5.50 1.53 2003-04 High Court,
- Tax Act, 1999 | tax Orissa
West Bengal | VAT/ Sales | 10.69 - 10.69 2000-01 Sales Tax
o Sales Tax Act, | tax Tribunal
1994
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 25.26 5.01 19.35 2006-07 High Court,
3 Act, 2003 tax Kerala
Madhya VAT/ Sales | 4.51 2.51 2.00 2001-02 High Court,
Pradesh tax Madhya
Vanijiyik Kar Pradesh
Adhiniyam,
a3 1994
Madhya VAT/ Sales | 1.23 1.23 - 1998-99 Madhya
Pradesh tax Pradesh High
Vanijiyik Kar Court
Adhiniyam,
= 1994
Orissa Entry | VAT/ Sales | 1.8¢9 0.60 1.29 2002-03 Sales Tax
N Tax Act, 1999 | tax Tribunal
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 3.78 1.44 2.34 April 2008 to Sales Tax
Entry Tax tax March 2013 Tribunal
= ACta 1999
Bihar Finance | VAT/ Sales | 5.43 5.43 - 2002-03 Commissioner
_ Act, 1961 tax (Appeals)
Gujrat VAT VAT/ Sales | 4.78 3.29 149 2006-07 Sales tax
Act, 2003 tax Tribunal
- UP Trade Tax | VAT/ Sales | 1.93 - 1.93 2003-04 High Court
Act, 1948 tax Allahabad,
) Uttar Pradesh
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 3.44 7.00 - 2007-08 Commissioner
Act, 2003 tax (Appeals)
- Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 1.63 0.54 1.09 2008-09 Sales Tax
Act, 2003 tax Tribunal
B Tamil Nadu VAT/ Sales | 2.94 3.11 = 2007-08 Sales Tax
VAT Act, tax Tribunal
2006
- Bihar VAT VAT/ Sales | 11.33 3.32 8.01 2008-09 Sales Tax
Act, 2005 tax Tribunal
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Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount | Amount | Periodto Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is

relates pending
Jharkhand VAT/ Sales | 2.25 - 2.25 2000-10 Commissioner
VAT Act, tax (Appeals)
2005
UP VAT Act, VAT/ Sales | 2.01 1.64 0.37 2010-11 Sales Tax
2008 tax Tribunal
Tamil Nadu VAT/ Sales | 1.66 2.29 - 2011-12 Sales Tax
VAT Act, tax Tribunal
20006
West Bengal | VAT/ Sales | 98.78 15.00 83.78 2011-12 Sales Tax
Sales Tax Act, | tax Tribunal
1994
Bihar VAT VAT/ Sales | 5.57 5.57 - 2011-12 Sales Tax
Act, 2005 tax Tribunal
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 102.46 - 102.46 April 2008 to Rajasthan High
VAT Act, tax March 2010 Court
2003
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 7.56 7.59 - April 2009 to Rajasthan High
VAT Act, tax March 2013 Court
2003
UP VAT Act, | VAT/ Sales | 1.65 1.49 0.16 2011-12 Commissioner
2008 tax {Appeals)
Orissa VAT VAT/ Sales | 2.49 0.33 2,16 2008-09 Commissioner
Act, 2004 tax (Appeals)
West Bengal | VAT/ Sales | 0.51 - 0.51 2009-10 Commissioner
Sales Tax Act, | tax (Appeals)
1994
Orissa VAT VAT/ Sales | 1.26 0.15 111 2007-08 Sales Tax
Act, 2004 tax Tribunal
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 0.25 0.23 0.02 2010-11 Sales Tax
Entry Tax tax Tribunal
Act, 1999
Delhi VAT VAT/ Sales | 0.25 0.04 0.21 April 2015 to Commissioner
Act, 2004 tax December 2015 (Appeals)
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 26.68 1.24 25.44 2010-11 Sales Tax
VAT Act, tax Tribunal
2003
UP VAT Act, | VAT/ Sales | 2.41 3.09 - 2012-13 Sales Tax
2008 tax Tribunal
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 20.67 - 20.67 2017-18 Sales Tax
Entry Tax tax Tribunal
Act, 1999
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 55.04 4.03 51.01 2015-16 Commissioner
Act, 2003 tax {Appeals)
UP VAT Act, VAT/ Sales | 6.02 0.16 5.86 April 2017 to Commissioner
2008 tax June 2017 {Appeals)
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 25.31 - 25.31 2016-17 High Court,
Act, 2003 tax Kerala
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(Rs. in million)

Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount Amount | Periodto Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is

relates pending
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 3.73 - 3.73 2017-18 High Court,
Act, 2003 tax Kerala
Delhi VAT VAT/ Sales | 25.72 - 25.72 2017-18 Commissioner
Act, 2004 tax {Appeals)
Chattisgarh VAT/ Sales | 1.48 0.15 1.33 2016-17 Commissioner
VAT Act, tax (Appeals)
2003 .
Maharashtra | VAT/ Sales | 5.45 - 5.45 2006-07 Bombay High
VAT Act, tax Court
2002
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 3.26 3.26 - 2011-12 Rajasthan High
Entry Tax tax Court
Act, 1999
Karnataka VAT/ Sales | 3.33 1.58 1.75 2012-13 Sales Tax
VAT Act, tax Tribunal
2003
Karnataka VAT/ Sales | 3.10 1.22 1.88 2013-14 Sales Tax
VAT Act, tax Tribunal
2003
West Bengal | VAT/ Sales | 4.88 0.52 4.36 2013-14 Commissioner
Sales Tax Act, | tax (Appeals)
1994
Jharkhand VAT/ Sales | 8.8 1.64 6.54 2010-11 Commissioner
VAT Act, tax (Appeals)
2005
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 0.38 0.38 - 2012-13 Sales Tax
Entry Tax tax Tribunal
Act, 1999
Jharkhand VAT/ Sales | 1.74 - 1.74 2015-16 Comunissioner
VAT Act, tax (Appeals)
2005
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 62.89 - 62.89 2009-10 High Court,
Act, 2003 tax Kerala
Bihar VAT VAT/ Sales | 0.58 0.10 0.48 2013-14 Sales Tax
Act, 2005 tax Tribunal
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 112 1.60 - 2013-14 Sales Tax
Entry Tax tax Tribunal
Act, 1999
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 2.97 4.66 - 2014-15 Sales Tax
Entry Tax tax Tribunal
Act, 1999
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 44.99 1.93 43.06 2010-11 Kerala High
Act, 2003 tax Court and Sales

Tax Tribunal
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 2.49 4.10 - 2011-12 High Court,
Act, 2003 tax Kerala
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 4.13 1.25 2.88 2012-13 High Court,
Act, 2003 tax Kerala
ot z ﬁn"
£l AC.55
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Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount Amount | Periodto Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is
relates pending
UP VAT Act, | VAT/ Sales | 6.24 5.06 1.18 2013-14 Commissioner
2008 tax (Appeals)
Gujrat VAT VAT/ Sales | 0.38 0.23 0.15 2012-13 Sales Tax
Act, 2003 tax Tribunal
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 9.26 0.79 8.47 2013-14 High Court,
Act, 2003 tax Kerala
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 0.90 - 0.90 2008-09 High Court,
Act, 2003 tax ) Kerala
AP VAT Act, | VAT/ Sales | 0.43 0.39 0.04 2015-16 Sales Tax
2005 tax Tribunal
TSVAT Act VAT/ Sales | 100.16 23.90 76.26 2012-13 to 2013- | Telangana High
2005 tax 14 Court
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 0.93 - 0.93 2015-16 Assessing
VAT Act, tax officer
2003
Karnataka VAT/ Sales | 3.94 1.02 2.92 2011-12 Sales Tax
VAT Act, tax Tribunal
2003
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 0.64 0.19 0.45 2011-12 Sales Tax
Act, 2003 tax Tribunal
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | o.19 0.06 0.13 2012-13 Sales Tax
Act, 2003 tax Tribunal
UP VAT Act, | VAT/ Sales | 0.85 0.85 - 2008-09 Sales Tax
2008 tax Tribunal
UP VAT Act, | VAT/ Sales | 0.38 0.38 - 2015-16 Commissioner
2008 tax {Appeals)
Uttarakhand | VAT/ Sales | 0.16 0.17 - 2013-14 Commissioner
VAT Act, tax (Appeals)
2005
Bihar VAT VAT/ Sales | 1.05 1.24 - 2007-08 Commissioner
Act, 2005 tax (Appeals)
Jharkhand VAT/ Sales | 0.49 0.49 - 2013-14 Commissioner
VAT Act, tax {Appeals)
2005
West Bengal VAT/ Sales | 7.94 0.79 7.15 2016-17 Commissioner
Sales Tax Act, | tax {Appeals)
1994
Karnataka VAT/ Sales | 4.17 1.25 2.92 2014-15 Sales Tax
VAT Act, tax Tribunal
2003
Income Tax Withholding | 93.58 221.61 - 2004-05 to Income Tax
Act, 1961 Tax 2009-10 Appellate
Tribunal
Income Tax Withholding | 30.07 30.07 - 2010-11 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Tax Appeliate
Tribunal
A rariered Sy,

'1_,?"012754NIN""‘P3’&
& 'y
* Curugro™®,
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{Rs. in million)
Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount Amount | Periodto Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is
relates pending
Income Tax Withholding | 146.19 - 146.19 2011-12 to 2013~ | Commissioner
Act, 1961 Tax 14 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Withholding | 274.44 - 274.44 2014-15 to 2018~ | Commissioner
Act, 1961 Tax 19 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Total 28,385.71 | 3,710.32 | 24,812.47

#Amount as per demand orders including interest and penalty, wherever applicable.
* Amount not deposited relates to matters decided in favour of the Company and appeal has
been filed by the Department in higher forums.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,
that have not been recorded in the books of account.

(a) Asthe Company did not have any loans or other borrowings from any lender during the year,
the reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit

procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank
or finaneial institution or government or any government authority. Also refer Note 42(iii) to
the financial statements.

(¢) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not obtained any term loans.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company

has not raised funds on short term basis.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies during the year.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies during the year.

(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or

fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the

reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

[

Ay

un
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xiv.

(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor
have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

(b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in
Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
was not required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under
clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the Company has received whistle-blower
complaints during the year, which have been considered by us for any bearing on our audit
and reporting.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the
reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Section 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related
Party Disclosures” specified under Section 133 of the Act. Further, the Company is not required
to constitute an Audit Committee under Section 177 of the Act and, accordingly, to this extent,
the reporting under clause 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

{b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of Section
192 of the Act under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during
the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi) (c) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company,
the Group* does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have not, however,
separately evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate and
complete. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

* as interpreted in accordance with Notification No. DNBS. (PD) 219/CGM(US)-2011 dated
January 5, 2011 issued by Reserve Bank of India.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the
reporting under clause (xviii) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios (also refer Note 41 to the financial statements), ageing and expected dates of realisation
of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, as at balance sheet date, the Company does not
have any amount remaining unspent under Section 135(5) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has transferred the amount of Corporate Social Responsibility remaining
unspent under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act pursuant to ongoing projectsto a -
special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of Section 135 of the Act.
{Also refer Note 33 to the financial statemenis}

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included
in this report.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

MWW

Anurag
Partner

Khandelwal

Membership Number: 078571

UDIN: 22078571ARHAYL5367
Place: Gurugram
Date: September 07, 2022



LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

tIn Millon -

Note As at As at
" March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
No.
3 3
ASSETS
Non-eurrent asseis
{a) Property plant and equipment ra) 11187 104
by Caprtal work-in-progress 3 1z 3
fc) manuible asscis 4ia) g%
fub Intangihle asseis uader des elopment ik
te) F nancisl assets
1) Trade recenables 5 - -
tny Loans % N
v Oiher finanoal assets i 1011 IR
(D) Deferred tax assets (net} 200b) {2 1332
{0}, Qulier non-current assets 8 2417 L
Taotal nna - current ussets 16,289 15.594
Curren assels
{a} Imentones a 24003 26418
i) Financial asset
11) Trade receinables 3 13,51 | 3
('} Cash and cash equivalent in 37004 S5
{us) Luans fn 2 [l
nv) Other linancial assets T !
(o} Diher current assers 3 ! :
(di Assets classified as held for sale 35 B -
| Tatal current assats 71,903 4,996
Total assets 94,192 110,590
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(2] Equiny share capaal 11 1131 113
{b) {hber equity 12 531870 i T34
Total equity 85,007 65865
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
i) Finanual Liabilitres
) Lease habelmes 17 T 17
h) Protisiens I T4 1
(c) {hher non-cusrent labilities i i1 §20
TFotal non - current liabilities 4,021 4,38
Current Habifities
ta) Financial iabilines
11 [rade pavables 15
- total outstanding dues of micro enterpnses and small enterpnses A LS 2el
- tonal owstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterpnises and smail enterprises EARAL 1,787
i) Lease latilites 1 &l 531
tm) Other financial Tiabhbes it 188: R
h} Pronisiong 13 b2s 11
{c) Other current habilwmes 14 4087 30K
(d} Liabilities directlv associated with assets classmifted as held for sale 3 i -
Total current liabilities 35,164 40,347
Taotal liabilities 39,188 44,725
Total equity and linhilities 91,192 110,590

See accompansng notes fommang part ef the financial statements
This 15 the Balance Sheet refesred to in our report of even date

For Price W aterhouse Chartered Accountanis LLP
Firm Registration No - OLZ75IN'NS0QD16

Anurag Khandelwal
Partner
Memberslip Noo 078371

Place {rumagram

For and on behalf of the Board of Durectors

7 DvC

[ronue Myung Seo
[hrector and € huet

Younglak Kim

Managing Dcector
DIN 118472238 Financiat Officer
DIN 09481866

p.\/v\
Arut Khanna
Vice President Fnance

ity Secrelan,
/ Membership No FOR543

8r {ieneral Manager Accountng

Mahesh Batra

Place Nmda

Dae S SHeevalen 07 2070,
hpJ

Daie S @ "ﬁ“‘\ M,_Q;__l Y]



LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

(In Al

Year ended Year ended
Note
March 31,2022 March 31,2021
No. z z

A, Continuing operations
Fevenue trem aperations IR |68 342 R
Other mnceme £ 203 1.7
lotal income 170.380 152,568
Expenses
(ot of materzats consumed 20(a) 1n6azs X354
Purchases of raded goods 20(by [ERT L5 283
hanges in mventores of fimshed goods. traded gouods andd work-n-progress 20¢¢y 2,76 {70k
Fmplovee benefit expenses 2l T 285 EIA
Finance costs 22 1
Depreciation and amortisation expense 23 233
Other expenses 24 RERS S
T'otal expenses 154,064 29,952
Profit before tax continuing operations 16316 22,616
Income tax expetse

- Curent tax 26{0) 310 12

- Sl o sion for wx relaung o poor vears 26(a) o

- Deterred tn 26(b) 147 1227
Total tax expense 4,261 5951
Profit far the year after tax from continuing operations 12,056 16,665
1. Discantinued operations
Loss from discontinued operations before fax ER] (4l (R
Tax expense of discontinued eperatons {117 a0
Loss afier tax from discontinued pperations (309) {1.375)
Profit for the year L1747 15.290
Other comprehensive income
Items that w1 not he reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurement of post-gmplovimen: benefit obligaton 27 23 {24
Income tax relating to these items 26(b) {7
Other comprehensive income (Net of tax) 21 (18)
Total comprehensive income for the vear 11,768 15,272
Earnings per equity share {3)
(1) Basic
For continuing operations 2t [ 87 147 3
For discontinued operations 24 1271) (121
For coninuing and discontimued operations 2 1173 24 1351
(2) Diluted
For conttnuing operations 2 166 =7 1473
For discontinued operations g (273 (AR ]
For connuwng and discontused operations 25 103 84 3

See accompanying notes formung pant of the financial statements

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration No  D12754N/NS00UI &

MWM

Anurag Khandelwal
Partner

Membership No - 078571

Place Gurugram

This 15 the Statement of Profit and Loss (ncluding other comprehensi e income} referred 1o in our report of even date

For and an behalf of the Bnard of Directors

Pl <

Y ounglak kam
Managing Director

Deag Myvung Seo
[irector and Chiet

DIN MA671238 Financial Otficer
DIN N8 806
tul Khanna

Vice President Finance

Membership No FOS3543

Mahesh Batea

Sr General Manager &ccountuny

Place Nowda

Date < @ €

Date Seghkembey 83 2022



LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

{In Blillion s
Year ended A ear ended
March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
A. CASH FLOW FROAM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit hefore tax form contimnnyg aperaions 16 16 220lh
[ uss hetore tax from disonitunued operancns (418 {18t}
Prafit hefore incone tax including disconlinued operations 5,898 20,756
Addigrstrents for
Deprectauion aml amortisation expense 250l N
Profit on sale o2 property. plant and equipment (nex) 133) 1)
Interest income on bank deposns (1 624y thnli)
Finance costs A 1=
Property plant and equipment wniten off 1 3
Allowance for doubtful trade recervables, other assets and other . m
financials assets
Teade and olher recen ables, loans and advanges writen ot 13 &
Provision for warrant wntten back [ud) 3
Provision for genvice tax iabihiy wotlen back (144) -
Sundn sdvances lwmiten back) wrtten oft (h i
Enrealised {gain)  lass on foreign currency (iNen 6 7
“RO 123
Operaung profit before change in operanng assets and habihiies 10 787 2187
RS e v orkeng curpretend.
Jaffesanens fy (R rease)  decFoaye in Operasng ossely
Inventvnes 2.2%8 3195
Trade receivables {3.282) {56ty
Other assets 122 [REET)
Other financial asseis (1801 L1
1 oans 30) ]
Adfsmient for nirewe fdeercasel properang fuhiites
Trade payables (6941 1222
Previsions o0 12°
Other habihues 1105 | tle
Orher financial habiines 121 =
i "fH!
Cash generated from operatens 0 a0d
Net mcome tax {pard]  refunds 016y {50761
Net cash inNow/{outflow) lrom eperating activities (A) =979 20,426
B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets ¢ncluding Capetal - ”
work-in-progress and Intangible assets under develupment) 125344 (1.760)
Proceeds from government grant 2un i3
Proceeds from sale ol propern plant and equipment L] Il
Interest income on bank deposits 1 667 1718
Net cash {outflpw)inflow (rom in esting activities (B} 5'32} :jv 302
¢, CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Princepal pavment of lease labijshes 19143 24h)
Tterest pawd on kease habilines 12254 (150)
Intenm dividend (22 626) (13,327
(23.265) — (13.726))

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing activities (C)




LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCI 31, 2022
In AMillion

Year ended Y ear ended
March 3t, 2022 March 31, 2021
L4 ¥ ¥ L
b R e — s
Net increase / (dlecrease) in ¢ash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (12 C18) 7002
(‘ash and cash equivalents at the beginming of the vear 8% [18 48 104
Eitect of exchange ditferences on restatement of foreign currency 1 -

cash and cash equmvalents

Cash and cash equinalents at the end of the year 37.094

Non-cash investing activ ities

Acquisition of nght of use assets 2 2732
Cush and eash equivalents at the end of the year
Compnses
{a} Cash on hand 4 @
{b) Balances with banks
1) In cumrent accounts WK £41
{1y In EEFC accounts 108 147
{c) Bank depomts with niatanty of tess than three months i dBO R4l
37,093 __—_' 55,108
See accompanying netes forming part of the financial statements
This 15 the Swutement of Cash Fiows reterred to in our report of even date
For Price Watcrhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Direciars
Firm Registragon No 4+ 2734N NS0 %
Anurag Khandelwal Younglak Kim Dong Muung S
Partner Managing Director Durector and ¢ hiet Financial Officer
Memberslup No - 678571 DIN 08072238 DIN Q0481565
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MemPFErshup ho FL 515478

Mahesh Baira
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LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

A

Background

LG Clectromies ndia Private Limited (the Company ) having corperate dentitication number (CIN) L3ZI07DLI997P TC220009 was meorporated on lanuary 20, 1997 1n
Indiz. having registered oifice at Delln and 15 engaged m the business of wannfactuce and trade in Television (Flat panel. Signage, Profectors Momtor TV etc 5 A
Conditieners. Refngerators, Microwave Ovens, Washing Machines, Compressors, Vacuum Cleaners, Celling Fan Optical Disk Dnve, Momtor, Audie and Dignal Video
Display Systems, GSA L handsetl, Water Punfiers. Aw Puesfiers. Pevsonal Compuier. Secunty Camera, Dishwasher and LED Lights

The Manulw tuning facilies nf Company are siluated al Greater Nenda i the Stawe of U ttar Prodesh and in Ranjangaen near Pung i the State of Maharashtra The Company
- closely held with (13,028,726 Shares held by LG Electronics Inc - South Korea and balance ¢ shares held by LG Soft India Pravate Limted as nomer

The financial statements were approved by he Board of Duecters and amhonsed for 1ssue on Seplember 61_,2()}!2

Significant accounting palicies
This note pronides a List of the significant accountmp policies adopted i the preparation of these financial statements These policses have been consistently applied 1o all the
vesrs presented. unless otherwise stated

Basis of preparation
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements comply wn all matenal aspects with [ndian Accounting Standards (ind AS) nonfied under Section 3% of the Compames Act. 2013 Tthe Acn).
Companies ¢{Indian Accounsing Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions ot the Act

Historical cost convention

The linancial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except tor the fellowang
1 Certamn hiancial assets and hatilities (meluding dernative mstruments ; and.

1) Defined benefit plans - plan assels measured at far valug

Fair value  Faur value 15 the price thet would be recerved o sell an asser or paud to rranster a habilins in an orderl transaction between market pasticipants at the measueement
date

New and amended standards adopted by the Company

The Company has apphed the following amendments to Ind AS for the furst tume lor thewr annoal reporting penod conumencug Apnl 01. 2021

11 Extenston of COVID-19 related concessions — amendments to [nd AS 1106

1) Iuiterest rate benchinark reform — amendtments to Ind AS 10%, Fanancial Instroments. Ind AS 107, Financial Instruments Disclosures, Ind AS 103 Insurance Contracts and
Ind AS 116 L eases

The amendments Listed above did not have any impact on the amounts recogrmsed u privt penuds and are not expecied to sigmicanthy aftect the eurment o
future pegiods

New amendments issued but not effective
The Ministry of Corporate Attaws las vide notification dated March 23, 2022 nonfied Companies {Indian Accouming Standards) Amendment Rules 2022 which amends

certan accounting standards, and are effectune Apnl 01, 2022 These amendments ase nnt expected 1o have a matenal unpact on the company i the current or future
repartuig peniods and on foreseeable future ransactions

Reclassifications consequent to amendments to Schedule 111
The Mimstry of Corporate Affairs amended the Schedule 111 to the Companies At 2013 on March 24, 2021 to ncrease the transparency and previde addional disclosures to
users of financial statenients These amendments are effective from Apnl 01, 2021

Censequent 1o above, the Company has changed the classification presentation of secarmy deposit and lease lahilities. m the current vear
The secunty deposits {which meet the defimtion of a financial asset as per Ind AS 32} have been mcluded in "other hnancial assets lme ttem Previoushy these deposits were
mcluded i loans” line em

The lease hahrlities have been encluded i the financial labilities’ previously these Liabihities were mcluded m other fimancial habihties’ Lins wem

The Company has reclassificd somparalne amounts to conform with current ear presentation as per the requirements ot lnd A5 | The impact of such classitications i
summarised below

¢In Mllion)

As ut March 31,2021 Increase/ {Decrense} As at March 3, 2021
Balance sheet (extract} {as previcusly reported) (restated)
¥ F
Loans (current) 154 11411 13
Other financial assets {current) 1.022 111 1163
Loans (nen-current) 317 1281 1n
Other financial assets (non=csrreint} 63 281 18
Lease habilities {current) - S34 514
Other financial hablities {current) 2767 1534y 223
Lease labilities (non-current} - 2478 2478
Other financial habilities {non-current) 2478 (2.4”8)' -
|




LG Electronics India Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements

B) Rescnue recognition

C

The Company recopiuzes revenue when the amount of revenue can be relably measured. when 10s probable that future economug benefits wall flow 10 the ennty . and specitic
critena hove been met for each of the Company's activitics as described below

Sales of goads

Revenue from sale of (tmshed goods, raded goods, raw matenal, service componenis and spares 1s recogmized when control ol the goods s transferred 1o the customers being
when the products are delnered to the customer. Delivers does not oveur untl the products have been shapped to the specified focation, the nisk of vbsolescence and loss (te
contral) have been transferred to the customer, and enher the customer has accepted the products an seeoedance wath the sale contract, the acceplarice proyvisions have lapsed
or the Company, has obsective evidence that all crateria for acceptance hayve been sansfied

Revenue 1s measured ar the fawr value of consuderation received or recervable Revenue 15 shown 25 net of promotional warranty, returns. trade (iscounts, and goods and
services lax (GST)

The products are often sold with discounts and customers have a nght ta retum fault products Accwmulated experience 15 used to estunate and provide tor the discounts and
returns The discounts are assessed hazed on anticipated expected cast The Compans recogiises cantract labihities tor sales return theremafier eeferred to as refund Labiliy)
based on reasonable expectanon reflecung sale return rate mcurred histoncallv The Compamy estinates an amount of variable consideration by vsine the expested value
approach wlich the Company expects to better predict 1he amount of censideraon The Company recognises revenue witl iransaction price mcludiog yanable consideration
10 the extent that it 1s highly probable that a sigmificant reversal i the accumulated amaunt of revenue will not e when the refund peand has lapyed

The transachion price un an arrangenient miust be allocated to each perfonmance obhpatwon based on relative stand alone selling price of the goods ur seraces bemg provided to
a custgtner The Company detenmings the stand alone price for each perfonmnance abhpation by usmg ‘adjusted market assessment approach’ In linned Grcumstances. the
Company uses an ‘expected cost plus a marpin approach to estimate stand alone selling poce

Refund hability for the expected returns from cugtomers 15 recogmused as an adjusiment to revenve The Company has o right 10 recover the products trom the customer when
the customer exercises lus nght of return and recogiise an asset and a corresponding adjustment to cost of sales A right to recover the products s ineasured at 1l carmang
amount of the product

The Company’s ollganon to repair or replace faulty products nnder the standard warranty terms 1s recogtused as provision and disclosed i Note No |3
Sales, installation and commissiening contracts

The fixed price contract of sales. mstallation and commissioning are mtegrated contracts and revenue is recognized at a pomt m fne when the performance obligation 1s met
basis the ouput onetited method {1 e, smlestone complenony and where no sigiticant unvertangy exasts regarding the amount of consideratton that will be derned on
complennn of the contract iestone is detecimined on the basis of survey of work pertormed up 1 the reporung date

Proviston for anucepated luss w recognized where 1t 1s probable that the estomated contract costs are Bikely 10 exceed Ihe tetal contract revenue Provsion s made for
liquidated damages and penalties i terms of the contract wherever there 15 a delayed delnens annbugable te the Company

Maintenance contract

Revenue from mamtenance contracts are recognized an a pro-rata basis over the peniod of the contract
Other income

Income from interest on bank depasits 1s recogized on the tume proportion method takng into considerstson the amouat outstanding and the applicabls ymerest rates

Export benefits in tespect of Merchandise Exports from India Scheme (MEIS) and Remmission of Duties or Taxes ou Export Products Scheme (RoDTEP) under Foreign Trade
Policy of India are accrued as ncome un the year in wluch geods are exported

CGavernment granis
Giovernment grants are not recogmzed unul there 1s teasonable assurance that the Company wilk comply with the conditiuns arached to them and the grants will be recened

11 Government grants wherein pramany condstion 1 that the Compans shoubd purchase, construct o otheralse acquire oN-uurrent assets ate recoguzed as deduchion from
property. plant and equipment and intangible assets i the balance sheel and translerred 1o statement of proiit and [oss on @ sestematic and rationial fasis cier the usetul lnes
of the related assets

1) Government grants of mdustnal promation subsidy  are recogmized i stalement of profit and Joss on a systematic bass over the peniods m wluch the Company recogmizes
related revenue on which gramt tor taxes duiy ar¢ imended 10 compensate

Leases

The lzssee 15 required to recognize nght of use assets and lease labibnes far all non cancellable leases with a wrm of moere than twelve months, untess the underlhang asset
low value in nature

Ripht of use assets are measured at cost comprising of the following

- The amount of the tunal measurement of lease hiability

= A lease payment made at or before the commmencement date less any lease meenine recened
- Trutial direct cost (1f anyh

= Restoration cost (1f any )

Depreciation on rights of use assets and finance costs on lease habiles are recognised as an expenses m the statement of profit and Yess aver the shorter af the asset s useful
Iife and the fease 1enn on a xtraight line hasis The lease payments made by the Cempany under the lease arrangement are adjusted agmnst the lease habilities

Payment of cancellzble or low value leases are recopruzed as an expense on a straight-lme basts over the lease term. except where another systematic basis o5 more
representatnve of the lune pattern 1 which economiz benefits from the leased nssel are consumed

For lease habilines at the cemmencement date, the Company measures the lease hability at the present value of the lease pavinents that are not paid a1 that date The lease
payments are discounted using the mcremental borrowing rate




LG Electronics India Private Limited

Notes ta the financial statements

E) Foreign currency transaclions and translations

F

G

H

Irems included m the financial siwiements are measured usmyg the currency of primany economic environment m whicl the Company operates The Compuny's functional
currency 15 INR t7) as Company operates primartly i India

Foreygn ¢urrency teansactiois are recordad on mitial recogmition ue the functivnal currency wsng the exchange rate at the date of transaction At cach halance sheel date
loreign curreincy monetany itenss are repotted ustrg the closing exchange rate Fxchange difference that arise on setilement of monetary items or on reporting a1 each balance
sheet date of the Company s monetary itemis at the closmg rate are recognized as incume or expense w the penod w wiuch they anse. Translanon difterences en assets and
habilities carried at fur value are reported as part of fawr value gain or loss

Borrowing costs

Borrowing coests duectly atmbtable 1o the acquisinon, construcnon or producuon of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessanly take a subsianuzl period of ume to
get ready for their intended use or sale. are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substannially ready for their mtended use or sule Invesunent
Income earned on femporany mvestient of specific borrowing pending thew expendimure on qualifving assets 1s deducted from the borrowing costs ¢hgible for capitalization

All other borrowinsg costs are recogmzed n statement of profit and Loss i the penod o wlieh they are incurred
Employee benefils

Emplevee benefits melude provident fund, empkoyvee state inswrance., pranuty and compensated absences and long term service award

Defined contributinn plans

In accondance with ke provisions of the Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act 19352 ad The Bmplovee’s Stare Insurance Aot 1948 Elgible
emplovees of the Company are entitled to recerve benefits with respect to provadent dund and employee state msurance, o defined contnbution plan ay wlich both the
Company and the employee contribule monthly at a detennied rate Company s vonteiburion 16 proaident fund and emplovees state msurance 15 charped to the statement ol
prafit and loss

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits
Fayments 1o retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expense when employees have rendered service entithing them 1o the contribution

Defined henefit plans

Henefits pavable to ehgble emplosees of the Compamy wul respect 1o grannny a defined benefit pluz (net of ptan assets) 15 accommed for an the hasis of an actanal
valuation as al the balance sheet date In accordance wih the Payment of Gratuy Act 1972, the plan provides for fump sum pavments to vested emplosces on cetirement,
death wlule in service ar on termnation ol employment an amount equsakent 1015 davs basw salary for gach comgleted vear of service Vesting octws upen completan of
five vears of service

Service costs and net mlerest expense o mcome 15 reflected n the statemen vf profet and loss Gam or Loss oa account of remeasurements are recogpmzed immediztely
through vther comprehiensive snconte in the penind in which they oceur

Net wnterest 15 calculated by applying the discount rate at the begmnmg of the period to the net defined benefit hability or asset Defined benefit costs are categonzed as
follows

« service cost {includiag past service cost. as well as yams and losses on curtarlment and settlement).
* met uMerest expense or mcome, and
* remeasurement

The Cumpany presents the ficst two components of defined benefit <osts (i statement of profit and loss 1n the line item - employee beneints expense others Curtailment and
settlement pains and losses are accounted for as past service costs

Short-term employee benefits
The undiseounted amount of shon-tenm smplm ee benedits expected to be pard m exchange for the services rendered by emploaees are recogmized durmg the vear when the
emplos ces render the senice

Long-term employee henefits

Compensated absences benefits payable to employees of the Company on retwrement. death while i service or on ternunation ol employment with respect 10 accumulated
leaves owistanding at the year end are accounted tor on the basis of an actuaral valuation as at the balance sheet date Remeasurements as result of expenenie adjustment
and changes m actuarial assumptions are recogiized in statement of profit and Joss

Long-term service nward
Eligible employees are enntled to long term service award, which are i the nature of long term benefit and are estunated based on actuanal valuation as at the balance sheet
date

Income tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax current tax and deferrcd tax Current tax assets and habilings are offset where the Compan hiss a lepally enforceable nglu
10 offset and erther mtends o settle on a net basts. or 10 realise the asset and the habilay sumuliancously

Current tax

The tax currently payable s hased on taxable profit for the year Taxable profit differs from “profir before tax” as reported i the statement of pratit and loss becanse of irenis
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and wems that are never taxable or deductible The Company’s current tax s caleulaled vsmg tax rates that
have been enacted or substaninely enacted bn 1he end of the reporting peniod Managemem penodically evaluates position taken w ax returns with respeet fo sualions o
which applicable tax regulation 15 subject 1o mterpretation and establishes provision wherever appropriate




LG Electronics India Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements

Deferred tax

Deferred 1% 1s recogmzed on remporany differences between the carrvang amounts ot assets and habilinies sn the financial staremenis and the correspanding tax bases used in
Ihe compuiaton of taxable prafit Deferied tax habilities are generally recognized ter all taxable vemporan difterences Deterred tax assess are penerally recogaized for all
deductible temporan differences to the extent that 1t 1s probable that taxable prolits wall be available aganst which these deductble temporary duferences can be unbized
Sucl deferred tax assets and habilities are oot recogmzed 1f the temporary difterence anses from the mibal fecognition of assets and habilies m a wransacton that affects
netther the 1axable profit nor the accownnng profit

The carning amouwnt of deferred 1ax asseis 15 reviewed at the end of each reporing period and reduced 1o the extent that 1t 15 no longer probable that sutficient taxable profits
wall be availzble 1o allow all or pant of the asset 1o be recovered

Deferred tax habihties and assets are measured at the 1ax rates that are expected 10 apply i the penod in which the hahility 15 settled ar the asset (s realized. based on tax rates
{and tax laws) that Lave been enacled or substantively enacted at the end of the reportang perod

The measurement of deferred 1ax habilinies and assets reflects the 1ax consequences that would follow from the manner m whach the Compans espeots. at the end of the
reportig period. 10 recever or settle the carrying amoum of its agsets il habilines

Current and deferred tax for the vear

Current and deferred tax ate recogrzed i statement of protic and loss, except when they relate to tems that are recogmized m other comprehensive weome or directly 1n
equiry, 1n which case, the current and deterred tax are also recapruzed in other comprehenssve sncome or duecth 10 equiy respectively

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equiptnent are stated a1l ongmal cost net of tax. duty credat availed less goy emment grants recesed to purchase construct assets, accumulated depreciation
and impainnant fosses, if any When the sigmificant part of propenty ptant and equipment are required to be replaced at itervals, the Company derecopmzes the written down
value of replaced parts and recognizes the new part with it own assoctated useful hie and o 1s depreciated accordingly [ikewise. when a major repair and inspection 1s
performed. 1ts cost 15 recopnized 1n the carmang amount of the plant and equipment as seplacements. only 11 recognition crieerna are satsfied ALl the wther repair and
matatenance costs are recogmzed in the starements of profit and less as mcwrred

Freehold land 15 camed at hustorical cost

Depreciation on praperss. plant and equipment 15 provided on the straight-lme method over the estunated usetul Lite of the assets at rates which are Tugher  lower than the
rates specified m Schedule EH o the Compames act. 2013 The hite of 1he assets has been assessed as under based an technieal advice, taking o accoum the nalure ot the
assel. the esumated psapge of the asset 1he operahng condiions of the asset. past history of replacement. antwapated technological changes, manutaciurers warranties and
mawmntenance support etc The estunated useful hves are as tollows

—

Category of property, plant and equipment k'seful life as per | Estimated Useful Life

- Schedule I1 (Years) (Years)
Building
- Factory 30 20
- U'nlities 30 0
- Other than factory kL] [ 20

!

Plant and machinery |
- Home apphances division — Y N - 7__5 - w
- Aur condiioning division B 15 | 1
- Home entertainment division i i5 | &
- Mobile communication division L = | R 3 N
IMoulds and fixtures S o o ] e D
- Home appliances division 15 | 3
- Air condinoning division 15 1
= Home entertainment division 15 1
Jigs
- Home apphances division 15 - A
- A conditiening division 15 s
- Home ententainment division 15 5
=Other jips 15 3
General tools 15 | 5
Furniture and fixtures 10 [ 3
Office equipment 5 —I 3
Com puters | 3 | 5
Vehicles 5 | 3
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¥

L

1'seful huves, deprecianon method and residual value 15 reviewed by the management at the end of each reporing penind

Gam and lasses on disposals are deternuned by companing proceeds witl caenying amount of property. plant and eguipment
These are ncluded i statement of profit and loss
AR asset’s camving amount 15 wnitten down immediately (o ats recoserable amount i the assels carmang amount s greater than us estimated recoverable amount

Intangibie assets
Intangible ussets acguired separately

ruct assels. accwnolated

Intanpsble assets with define useful lives that are acquued separatels are carned at cost less povernment prants recened 1o purchase cor
amortization and accwnulated impawrment losses, if any  Amortizabon 1s recopmized on a staght-hne basis over then estunated vseful lnves The estnated usetul hife and
amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporing perniod. with the eftect of any changes in estmale bewng accounted for an a prospective basis Intangible assets
with indefinie useful lives that are acquired separately are carned at cost less aceumulated impairmem losses. if any

The estimaled useful lives are as follows

U'seful life

Category of assels (Years)

Software 3.5

Impairment

At the end of each reporiing perog, the Company reviews the carrymg amaunts of s property. plant and equipment and mtangible assets 10 deterne whether there 1s any
ndication that those assets have suffered an imparment loss 11 any suchondication exists. the recoverable amount of the asset 1s esimated i order e determne the extent of
the wnpairment loss (¢f amy b When 11 15 not passible 1o esinnate the recoverable amount of an individual asser. the Company esumates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit 1o which the asset belongs

Recoverable amount 15 the hugher of fair valae less costs of disposal and +alue n use 1o assessing value muse. the estinated tature cash flows are discounted to shen present
alue using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks speciic 10 the asset for which the estimates ot future cash
Mows have not been adjusted

IT the recoveralble amount of an assel {or cash-generatm unit) 13 estimated to be less than 0s canving ancunt, the carmvuse ameant of the assel for cash-generating urnt) 15
reduced 10 Its recoverable amount An impainnent loss 1s recopnized immediately 0 statement of profit and loss. unless the relevant asset 15 carred at a revaloed amount.
whtech vase the impaument loss is treated as a revaluation decrease

When an impainment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset tor a cashegenerating umi) 1s mcreased 1o the revised estimate of s 1ecoserable amount. but
so that the mcreased carrving amount does not exceed the carrymng amount that would have been detenmuned had no oupawrment loss been recogmzed for the asset ror cash-
penerating uni) 1 prior vears A reversal of an inpawment loss 1s recogmzed smmedsately 1 statement of profit and loss. unless the relevant asset s carned ar a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal of the unpairment loss< (s treated as a reraluation increase

Inventories

Inventaries are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing lor obsulescence and other losses. wherever consulered necessars Cost ol raw materals and
tinded goods comprises cost of purchase Cost of work m progress and finished poods compnses direct material and appropiiate porton of Lhour sariable and fuxed
overhead, the laner being allocated on the basis of normal operating capacin Cost of wventony also weludes all charges m brmging the geods to the pomt ot sale Goods m
transif are valued at cost et realizable value 15 estimated selling price in the ordinan course of busitiess less the estimated cost of completion and cows necessan 1o make
the sales The basts for determimation of cost of vanous categories of mventony are as follows

Category Basis of determination

Raw matenals. stores and spares and packaging matenals Mathhy weighted sverage

Traded goods Maonrthiv weighted average

Monthly weizhied average of

| Mateiad cose plus an appropriate
Finished goods {(manufactured), work n progress share of labour and
manuetacturng overheads
Iwherever appheable

Provision for obsolescence on surplus stores and spares held to support serviemg of discontinued models and vost of certain obselete dormant models 15 averued at lower ol
carryng value and esumated air value The recoverability of all other mventartes 1s penodically reviewed and an unpairment loss 15 recogmized for the difference between
estimated fair value and carrving value
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M) Finanocial instruments

Financial assets and financiul liabilities

Financial nssets and financial labilities are recogmized when the Company becomes a party W the contractual provisions of the relevant msirument Fuiancial assets are
derecopmized when the nghis 1 recewe benefits have expared or been transferred. and the Cempany has transtenied substantally all nisks and rewards of cwnership of such
finangial asser Financial habwhities are derecognized when the liability 15 extingushed, that 3s when the contractual akbganon s discharged cancelled on expires. Purchase o
sale of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a tume frame established by regulation or convennon i the market place (regular way radesh are tecogmzed eon
the trade date 1 ¢ . the date when the Company commrs 10 purchase or sell rie asser

The Coempany classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
1 those to be measwred subsequently either by fair value thraugh other comprehensie iscome or far value throngh profit and loss. and

1) these measured at amortized cost

The classiticanan depends an the Compam ‘s business model for managing the timancial assets and the contractoal tenms of the cash flows

For agsets measured at farr value, gans and losses will erher be recorded i the statement of prafit and Inss or other comprehensive mcome For msestments i debe
mstruments. this will depend on the business modek in which the inwvestiment 1s held For mvestments m equwt nstruments this will depend on whether the Company has
made an urevocable electson at the nme of menal recopmiien o account inr the equity tvestnent at fair vatue througl other compaeliensive meome The Company
reclassifies debi myvestments when and only when its business model lor managmg those assels changes

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are vftset and the net amount 1s reported in the balance sheet where there s a legally enforceable rnght 1o affset the recopmised amounts and
there 15 an mtenhion to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and senle the liabulity sinuhaneously The legalls enforceable right muost not he cantingent on future events and
must be enforceable in the normal course ol business and in the event of detault. misolvency or bankruptey of the Company or the counterparty

Measurement

Al insttial recogmtton, the Company measures a financial asset at s faur value. m the vase of a financial asset not at faur value through profit or foss ransaction costs 1hal are
directly attributable 10 the acquisiion of the financial asset Transaction casts of financial asscts carrted at faie value through profit or loss are expensed n statement of profir
and loss

Financial assets with embedded dervanves are considered 1n their entirety when determmiming whether their cash flows are solely pavinent of principal an interest

Debt instruments

Rubsequent measurement ot debt instruments depends on the Company”'s business model for managimge the asset and the cash low charactenisnes ot he asset There are three
neeasurement calegaries it which the Company classifies its debt instrument s

« Amortized cost Assets that are held for collection of contraciual cash flows where thuse cash Nows represent solely pavments ot principal and interest are measured al
amwortized cost A gaun of loss on a debt investiment that 1s subsequenthy mensured at amortized vost and 15 nat part ot a heding celationship s recopmzed i the srement of
prafit and loss when the assel 15 derecognized or impaired [nterest ncome frem these financial assets 15 ncluded 1 finance mcome using the effective mterest rate medhod

+ Far value through other comprehensive mcome (FVTOCTH Assets that are held For collecnon of contractual cash flows and or selling the finanvial assers where Lhe asset s
cash flows represent solely paviments of prncipal and nterest, are measured at imur value through other compreliensive imcone (FVOCT Mavenents o the carnng amwunt
are taken theough OCL, except for the recognimon of impaurment gams or 10sses. niterest resenue and Foresm exchange gams and losses which are recognized m the stalement
of profit and loss When the financial asset 1s derecogmzed, the cumulatinve gaus or loss previcushy recopmzed i G115 reclassified from equity fo statement of profit and loss
and recognized i other gains (losses) Interest income from these financial assets 15 i luded n other income vsing e eflectine mierest rate method

+ Faur value through profit or loss (FYTPL) Assets that do not meet the cratenia for amortized cost or FNTOC! are measured at fan value theough profit on loss A gam or loss
on a debt investment that 1s ssbsequently measured an fair value through profit or less and 1s not part of a hedging relanenship s recogrized m statement of profit and luss and
presented net i the staement of profit and lnss within ather pains (losses) i the period o which o atiges Interest mcome from these Ninancial wssets 15 tncluded moother
heone

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial Liabiliies are offset and the net amount presented in the Balance Sheet when. and onby when the Company currently s o lepally enlarceabie
night to set ofT the amourts and 1t intends either to settle them on a net basis or 10 realize the asser and sestle the Lability somulianeously

Trade receivables
Trade recervables are financial assers with deterninable recespts that are not quoted 1 an achnve market These are recogmzed initelly at tar valoe and subsequent measured
at amortized cost using the effectrve mrerest method fess any expected credat loss

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents compnise cash on hand, bank depesits and other short-tenmt highly hguid wvestments deposits with ongual matunties at three months ot Jess that
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subpect to an insigmificant nisk ot changes m value, and bank overdratt
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Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit boss «ECL) model dor the financial assets whicly are not fair valued through profil or lass: Loss allowance
for trade recevables wath no sigiiticant financing compenent (s ineasured a1 an mboumt equal to hfetme ECL For all other financial assets. expected credn losses are
measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL. uniess there has been s sipnificant increase m credit nisk from munal recogmition in which case those are measwed al
Lifetime ECL The amount of expected credit lusses {or reversal) that 15 requured 1o adjust the loss allowance at the reporting dae 10 the amount thar 15 required o be
recopnized 1s recogmzed as an unpairment gain or loss w statement of profit and loss

Derecognition of financial assets

A finaucial asset 1 derecogmzed anly when the Company has transferred the mghts to receive cash fiows fram the Anancial asset or revams the comraciuak nelits 1o recene
Ihe cash Hews of the financial agset but assumes a contractual obligatian 1o pay the cash flows te one of moere recipients

Where the Company has transferred an assel. the Company evaluates whether 1 has transferred substanhalhy all nshs and rewards af ownership ot the financial asset In such
cases. the financial asser 15 derecapnized Where the Company has not tranifened subsiarmally all msks and rewards of ovwnershnp of the financial asser the financal asset s
not derecognized

Where the Company has nenher transterred a financial asset nor retams substannally all ks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, 1he financial asset 15
derecopnized 1f the Company has not retamed control of the financial asset Where the Company retams contral ol the tinancial asset, the asset s ontnued to be recopnize
1o the extent of contmnng molvement w the tinancial asser

Trate and other payables

These amount represent habiliies for goeds and services provided to the Company prior to end of financtal vear wlach are unpasd  The amount are unsecured and are usually
pad hased on trade terms Trade and other payables are presented as current [iabiliies unless payment 1s not due withun 12 months after the reporting period they are
recogruzed mutially at [ar value and subsequently measured at amortzed cost using effective interest method

Derivative financinl instruments
The Company holds denvative financial mstruments such as foreign exchange torward to nutigate the nsh of clhianges i exchange rates on forelgn curreney exposures The
counterparty for these cotiteacts 15 generallv a bank Changes in fawr value of dernvaty o ineluding forward exchange contracts are recogiuzed m statement ot profit and loss

Warranty

The csiumated habihey for product warrann 15 recorded when produets are sold based on management's best estimate T he same 1« included under costomen service expenses
These estunates are established nsing hustorical information on the nature trequency and aserage cost of waniany Jamis and management estimates regarding possible
future mexdence based an cortective getons o product [alures. The wnung of outflovs wall vane as and when wareaniy clam will arse

{oods and services tax (GST)

Goods and services 1ax (GST 1 mput credit 15 accounted for in the beoks based on the provisions of input tax credit as presenbed under the Goods and servives tax Act, 2017
and rules made thereunder m the corresponding peniod in which goods or services or beth are recerved along-wath tax mvoice

Insurance claims
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims adnutted and to the extent that there uy no uncertamny i recerang the cloims

Subsequent events

Matenial adjusting events owcuenng after the Balance Sheet date are taken nto copmzance  Adjustng gvents refers to those evends ihat provides addional iformation about
pre-existing conditinns that existed on the Balance Sheet date

Customs duty
Custors dury dinchsdime GST) pavable on stocks hving wath customs or i bonded warehouses as at the balance sheet date v aceried and wneluded i the valwaton of closig
stock Payent of custams dun 1s deferred nill clearance of goods

Earnings per share

Basic earmngs per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the sear attiibutable 10 equiny shareholders by the weighted average number ol equity shares
outstanding dunng the year

Diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss fer the year annbutable 10 equity sharehelders as adjusted for diadend, imterest and other charges 10
expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average nimber of shares omstandug durniyg the vear as adjusied ior the effects of all
diluive potential equiny shares Potential equity shates are deemed to be dilubve only if thewr conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from
continung ordmary operations Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed 1o be comverted as at the begmnmung of the peried. unbess thes have been 1saued at a later date
Dilutise petential equisy shares are detentuned independently fer each period presented

Dividends
Proviston s nsade for the amwount et any divdend declared, being appropriately authorised and ne longer at the discretion of the entity . on or bedore the end of 1he reporng
perind but not distnbuted an the end of the reportng penod
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U} Sepment reporting

W

X

Ohperating, sepments are repented 1n a manner consisten! with the internal reporting prosided 10 the chief operating decision maker (CODM) Managing Dhrector and Chuet
Financial Officer have been identified as the cluef aperang decision maker to assess the financial performance and position of the Company and make strategie decisions
The Company wentfies operating seetnents based on the donnant source, nature of nsks and returns ad the wiernal organization and manageiment structure The operating
seginents are the segrnents for which separate financial nfortnanon 15 avaslable and for which operating protic  loss amounts are evaluared regularly by the executve
management in deciding how 1o allocate resources and in assessing performance

The aceountng policies adopted for segment reperting are m line with the accountutg pohicies of the Company Segment revenue. segment expenses segmenl assets and
sepment liamlines have been wdentified 10 segments on the kasis of thewr relanonship o the vperanng achivmes of the sepwent TRefer »ote Moo 33 tor repertable sesments
determined by the Compam and sggment m{ormanon presentatont

Inter-segment revenug 15 accounted on the basis of transactions which are prumarily determuned based on market fant value lactors

Revenue expenses, ussets amd liabilities which relate 10 the Company as a whole and wre not sllocable to segments on reasonable basis are e luded under umallocnted revenue
expenses  assets  habihtes

Provisions and contingencies

The Company creates provision when there 13 present obligation as a result of a past event Further, 1113 probable that an outflow of resources wikl be required 10 sentle the
ohhigation and a reliable estunate can be made of the amount of the obligation A disclosure Tor a contingent habihity 1s made when there 15 passible obligation or a present
oblipation that may, but probably will not. require an cutflon of resources When there 13 a possible obligation or a present obhgation m respect ot which the hkelhood of
outflow of resources 15 reinote. no proviston or disclosure 15 made

Provisions are measured at the manapement’s best estimate of expenditure required 1o settle the present obhgatson at the end ot the repostng period The discount rate used to
determing the present value 15 pre tax rate that reflects current market assessment of tme value of money and the tigk specilic to the Tabiy. The increase in provision due to
the passage of tne 15 recopnized as nierss expense

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate 1 it 15 no longer prabable that the autflnw of resources would be regquired
to settle the vbligation. the provision 1s reversed

Contungenl assets are not recognized m the financial statemenss However, contimgent assets are assessed continually and if 1115 virtually certain that an voonomic benetit wilk
anse, the asser and 1he related income are recopmzed in the year in which the change vecurs

Non-current assets {or disposal groups) held for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assels (or disposal groups) are classified as held for sale if their carnang amount will be recovered principally throuph a <ale transaction rather than through
cottuiung use and a sale 1s considered highly probable They are measused at the lower of thew camying amount and fair value less costs to sell. except for assets such as
deferred 1ax assets, assets ansing from employee benefits, financial assets and contractual nghts under tsurance contracts, which are specifically exemy from thes
requireinent

An impairment foss 1s recogmsed for any imtial or subsequent write-down of the assel {or disposal group) to far value less costs 1o sell A gan 1s recognsed for any
subsequent mcreases (m four value less casts 1o sell of an asset (ar disposal group), but not mn excess of any cumulative inpairment loss previously recogsed A pan or loss
not previously recopmised by the dae of the sale of the non-current asser (or disposal group) 1s recognised at the date of de-recogmition

Non-current assets (ucloding those that are part of a dispesal group) are not depreciated or amortised wiule they are classified as held lor sale Interest and other expenses
attributable to the habtlities of a desposal group clasaified as held for sale continge 1w be recognmed

Non-cucrent assets classified as held for sale and the assets of a dispesal group classified a5 held for sale are presented separateh trom the other assers i the balance sheer
The habtlities of a disposal proup classified as held for sale are presented sepacateh {rom other liabilities i the balance sheel

A discontinued operation 1s a cempenent of the entity thar has been dispased ot or i classified as held for safe and that represents a separate line of busiess 1 pait ot 2
sengle co=ardenated plan o dispose of such a e of busmess The gesults of discontmued operations ave presented separarehy iy the statemens of pratic and lows

Rounding off norm

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded eff to the nearest ¥ million as per the requirements of Schedule [ to the Act unless othenwise
stated Amount below rounding off norm are disclosed as "0”
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MNates to the financial statements

1} Critical estimates and judgments

In the process of applymp the Compamy s acceunsing policies. anagement has made she following esnmares. assumptions and judgments. whivh have sigodivanl eflect on
thie amonnts recopnized in the financial statement

{a) Property. plant and equapiment

hanagement enpages external adwiser or internal technical team to assess the remaning usetul bves and ressdunl value ol property. plant and cqupmest hlanagement
believes that the assigned wseful lives and reswtual value are reasonable

(h) Intangmbles
Internal technscal or user fearm assess the remainng usetul linves of lntangible assets Management believes that assigned wseful lives are reasonable
{€) [ncome nax

Manapement pudgment s requueed tor the calculaiion of proviston tor meome tax and deferred tax assets and habihiies The Compansy reviews al each balance sheet date the
carryng amount of deferred 1ax assets

i) Conungencigs

Management judgment 15 requiced for eshimating the possible cuttlow ut resources W any, m respeet of continpeieigs < laun litgabions agamst the Company as o 15 no
possible to predict the outcome ol pending matters wath accuracy

i€} Allowance for uncollected accounts recenvable and advances

Trade recensables do not carry any interest and are stated at their normal valug as reduced by appropriate allowances for eshmated srrecoverable amounts Individual trade
receivables are written off when management deems them not to be collecuble lmpawrment 15 made on the expected credn losses. which are the present value of the cash
shortfall over the expecied life of the financial assets

(D) Warranty

The estunated habihty for product warranues s recorded when produsts are sold These estmates are established usig histornical mformation on the natuze. trequencs and
average cost of warranty clanns and management estimates regarding possible future incidence based on correctne actions or product Tailures

te) Revenue

The estimated refund Liability and a right 16 recover the returned goods are recogrused tor the product expected o be returned at the tmg of sale These estunates are
established using lustorscal informavon w nature, frequency and actual return of product with management estimate of futwie 12tum of product
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LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note 4{a} : Intangible assets

Closing carrying amount as at March 31, 2022

(In Milhom
Computer
Description of assets software
Z
As at March 31,2021
Giross carryving amount
Upeming gross cammvang amount as at Apnl (01, 2020 PR
Addimong 3y
Government grant 3
Dispozals l
Closing gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 279
Accumulated amortisation
Opening accumulated amortisation as at April 01, 2020 173
Amorhsation charge during the year 39
Government grant amoehised dunng the year 1
Disposals 1
Closing accumulated amortisation as at March 31, 2021 208
Net carrving amount 71
As at March 31, 2022
Opening pgross carmving amount as al Apnli 01,2021 274
Additions 52
Crovernment grant iy
Disposals 10
Closing gross carryving amount as at March 31, 2022 321
Accumulated amortisation
Opening accumulated amortisation as al Apnl 01, 2021 208
Amertisaion charge during the year 35
Government grant amortised duning the year -
Disposals 10
Closing accumulated amortisation as at March 31, 2022 233
Net currying amount 88
Note 4(b) : Intangible assets- under development
Description of assets h;"l
As at March 31, 2021
Opening carm ing amount as at April 01, 20240 -
Additions 43
Deletions 1R
Closing carrying amount as at March 31. 2021 K]
As at March 31, 2022
Opemng carrying amount as at Apnk 01, 2021 3
Additions 53
Deleuons 32
6

Ageing for Intangible assets under development

tIn Millvon

Projects in progress

Amopunt in intangible assets under development for a period of

Less than
1Year

1-2 Years

2-3 Years

Alore than 3
Years

As at March 31, 2021

Total

As at March 31, 2022

ra|n

Completion schedule for Intangible assets under development whose completion is overdue compared to its

original plan

(In Million )

Project in progress

Over due to be completed in

Less than
1 Year

1-2 Years

2-3 Years

More than 3
Years

Total

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31,2032
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Notes to the linancial statements

Note § : Trade receivables
(I Mhlhon)

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars Lurrent Non- Current Current Non- Current
? i 4 E
Trade recen ables outstanding
- Secured. considered good - - - -
- Unsecured, considered good 11.731 - Gt -
- Considered doubtful 311 2 272 72
Less Allowance for doubttul trade receivables 341 73 272 ¥
11,731 - 9,227 -
Recenables trom related parties
[ Refer Note No 28h) 2.083 . 1.368 -
Trade receivables 13,814 - 10,595 -
Less Trade recervables related 10 discontinued
operation (Refer Mote Na 35) 3 6 '] o
Toinl Trade receivables 13,811 - 10,595 [ -
Ageing of current trade receivables
As at March 31, 2022 {In Nhillon
Dutstanding for following periods from the due date
Trade Receivables Not due Less than 6 6 months 1-2 2-3 More than Total
months - I year years VEArs 3 vears
lindisputed trade receivables-Billed
~constdered pood 12,886 871 24 8 19 4 13,814
«consulered douiful £25 £4 13 17 16 156 4]
Less Allowance for doubtful trade recervables 125 [4 13 17 16 136 LR
Disputed trade reccivables-Billed
-considered pood - - - - - - -
-which hate sipmificant merease i credt nisk . 2 = - L E .
sconsidered doubtful &= - = = - 0 -
12,886 373 24 8 14 4 13,814
As at March 31, 2021 {in Mallion}
Outstanding for folloning perivds from the due date
Trade Receivables Not due Less than 6 & months i-2 -3 More than Total
months - | year Years YRArS 3 vears
Undisputed trade receivables-Billed
-considered pood 9.659 863 i3 6 &y 2 10,5938
-cansidered doubi ful 69 7 9 20 19 142 f )
Less Allowance for doubttiul tade recervables h9 7 9 20 19 142 272
\
Disputed trade receivables-Billed ‘
~considered yood - - - - d - -
-considered doubtul - — = = = | T Y]
9,659 863 33 36 2 2| 10,598
Ageing of nen current trade receivalbles
As at March 31, 2022 {in Mullhoni
Qutstanding for following periods from the due date
Trade Reccivahles Notdue  |Less than b 6 wonths 1-2 2-3 More than |Toml
nionths - 1 vear vears vears 3 years
tUndisputed trade receivables-Billed [
~conswdered pood - - - - - - -
-considered doubrful - - - - - 72 72
Less Allowance for doubtiul trade recenvables - - - - - U 72
Disputed trade receivables-Billed |
~canstdesed good - - - - - - 1 -
-considered doubtful - - - - - 4]1 -
As at March 31, 2021 (In Alallwon}
Ourstanding for following periods from the due date
Trade Receivables Not due Less than 6 6 months 1-2 2-3 More than Total
months -1 sear years years 3 years
Undisputed trade receivables-Billed
-canssdered good . - - - - - -
-consydered doubtful - - - - - 72 i
Less Allowance for doubtful trade receivables - - - - - 72 72
Disputeit trade receivables-Billed
-considered good - - - - - - -
~considered doubtful - - - - - - =




I.G Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note 6: Loans

(In Millioni

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Current

Non- Current

Current

Non- Current

Z

Ed

?

Loans o employees
- Secured, considered good

- Unsecured, considered good Z] 38 13 i6
Total loans 21 58 13 36
Note 7 : Other financial assets

(In Milliun)
As af March 31, 2022 As al March 31, 2021
Particulars Current Non- Current Current Non- Current
4 4 2 g
(a) [nterest accrued on deposits 175 - 208 -
(b} Insurance recoserable - N & .
. R 3 R
(¢) Recoverable from refated parties (Reter Note No. 28 b) 39 - 25 -
(d) Government grant recoverable
Unsecured considered good 829 703 737 n37
Considered doubtful - 15 - 17
Allenwance for doubtful balances - 15 - 17
%29 703 737 ~17
(e) Denivative financial assets - - 13 -
(1} Securty deposits

- Secured, considered good - - - -
- Unsecured. considered good 143 D8 140 281
- Doubttul - b 1| ]
Allowance for doubtful deposits - 2 1] 2

143 308 141] 281

[

[

(g) Other recoverables |
Unsecured considered good 2y - 2 -
Considered doubtful 1 - - e
Allowance for doubtful balances | - - -
29 - B -
Total other financial assets 1,215 1,011 1,163 918




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note § @ Other assets

{In Milhon)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

{urrent

Non- Current

Cuarrent

Non- Current

g Z

i 3z

(1) Capual advances

(1) Secunty deposits
Considered good
Considered doubttul
Allowance for doubttul deposits

{m) Advance to suppliers
Considered good
Considered doubttul
Allowange for doubtful assets

{1v) Balances with government authorities
(other than income taxes)
Considered good
{a) Excise and customs duty recoverable
(h) Sales tax recoverable (Refer Note 1 below)
(e) GST recoverable
Considered doubtlul
a) Excise and customs dutyv recoverabie
b} Sales tax recoverable
¢} GST recoserable
Allowance for doubtful assets
a) Excise and customs duty recoverable
h) Sales tax recoverable
¢} GST recorverable

{v) Advance income 1ax
[net of provision for income 1ax T 51.290 million
(March 3k, 2021 % 43,656 mullion) (Refer Note No 31 and
Note n below)]

(1) Prepavimenis
{vit) Insurance advance

Considered good
Considered doubtful

Allowance for doubtful assets
{vinn) Rught to recover returned goods
{1x} Contract assets { Unbulled resenue)
{x) Others

Unsecured considered doubtiul {Refer Note i below)
Allowance for doubtiul assets

iy —

ta
i

(TR

th

N TS B ra

— |

Lo d LI L )

h

120

177

ra

238
26

238
26

Il

121

171

’\‘:I
16

Lt

231
s

1,097

308

102

49

REICES

2017

49

154

406

10|

1|

147

(]

Total other assets

2,437

1,699

2,381

Less other assets related to discontinued opetation
{refer Note No 33)

Total other assets

2,437

1.699

2,381

Noles

(1) Sales Tax recoverable include amount pard under protest aggregating to 164 million (March 31, 20021 2162 million)

{n) Adustment of provision has been done assessment year wise to the extent of tax paid [n respect of any assessment vear . where Wx prosiston created 510

excess of tax paid then (net) provision 1s reflected i Note No 14 4¢)

{un) Dthers comprises withholdeng tax recoverable amounting to 10 milbon (March 31 2621 210 mullion}

N




LG Electronies India Peivate Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note 9 ; Imventories

(In Millon)

As at As at

Particulars March 31,2022 AMarch 31, 2021
k4 2

fut Raw matenals 13.3935 15 340
. Wark-in-progress 36l 350
fc) Frushed goods 6417 " hdd
iy Traded goods 2,372 1022
fe) Stores and spares Lolg 1139
/) Packaging matenal 19 17
Inventories 24,180 26,418
Less myentories related to discontinued operaton 26 -
(Refer Note No 335)
Total inventories 24,094 26,418
Inclutted nbove, goods-in-transit:
(1) Raw materals 4,550 6.0R%
tn} Traded goods 835 1429
(1) Stores and spares gl 90
Total goods-in-transit 5,495 7,613
Note

(t} Wnite-down of inventones to net realisable value recogmsed as an expense duning the vear amounts to €22 Milhon
{March 31 2021 214 Millon) These were mcluded in changes in uwventenes of fimshed goods. traded goods and work-

m-progress i statemnent of profit and loss (Refer Note No 20 (c))

(i1} Detaals ul inventortes lving with third parties

(In Million)

As at As at
Parficulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
¥ ¥
Fiushed goods and traded goods 24 ki
Raw materials 974 1.24% |
Total 998 1,284
Note 10 : Cash and cash equivalents
{In Million)
As at As
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
? 7
(a) Cash on hand f [
(b) Balance with banks
{1) In carrent accounts 300 53
{uyIn EEFC' accomis 38 137
() Bank deposits with mawnn of less than thrge months 16480 1412
Total cash and cash equivalents 37,094 55,108




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note 11 : Equity share capital

Share capital

tIn Million)

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
T g
(a} Authonsed
115,000,000 Equity shares of 2 11} each with voling nights 1 150 1.150
(115,000,000 Equity shares of 10 each with voung rights)
th) Issued
113,128 732 Equity shares of 2 1tt each with voting nights 1.131 113
(113.128.732 Equuty shares of # 10 each with voung rights)
(t} Subscribed and fully paid up
113,128,732 Equity shares of T 11 each with voung nghts
(113,128,732 Equity shares of 3 14 each with soting rights) 1131 1131
Figures in brackets relate to the previous year
Notes:
(i} Reconcitiation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
As at As at
Particulars : March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
No. of ¢ No. of :
shires held shares held
Equity shares with veung nghts
Balance at the beginning of the vear 113,128,732 1.131 113,128,732 1,131
Add Shares 1ssued during the vear e 2 = -
Add Shares comverted during the vear - . - -
Balance at the end of the vear 113,128,732 1.131 113,128,732 1,131

The Company has onlv one class ot equity shares having par value ot 210 per share Each holder of equits shares 1s entitled to one vote per share 1o the
event of hquidation. the equity sharcholders are eligible to receive the remaming assets of the Company alter distribution of all preterential amounts, in

proportion of their shareholding

(1) Detanls of shares held by the holding company and 1ts subsidian. compan

As at As at
Name of shareholder March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
No. of 3 No. of 3
shares held shares held
Equity shares with voung rights
LG Electronscs Inc . South 113 128,726 1131 113128726 1131

Korea, the holding company
LG Soft India Private Limited (Subsidiary of the holding company) f -

{a2) LG Soft [ndia Private Limited 260 {March 31, 2021 #60) has not been considered due to rounding of rupees in million

1) Detalls of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5 shares

Asat
March 31, 2022

As at
Muarch 31, 2021

Name of Sharclholder

No, of o No. of o
v a
shares held * shares held
LG Electronics In¢ - Sowh Korea P13 128726 100 113,128 724 fane

the holding company

() Details of shareholding of promoters

As ot As at
Alarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Name of the promoter
No. of o No. of o,
shares held ’ shares held
LG Electronics [nc . South Korea 113128726 100 113,128.726 100

the holding compans
LG Soft India Private Linited (Subsidiany of the holding company) 6 -

(3]

{a) Percentage of total number of shares of LG Soft India Private Limited 1s neghgible and hence has not been considerzd due to rounding ofl

() There has been no change i shareholding of promoters

N
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L.C; Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note 18 : Revenue from vperations

{In Milhon)

Patticulars

Y ear ended
March 31,2022

Year ended
March 31,2021

?

T

Revenue from contracts with customers

Tetal - other operating bicame

= Sale of products (Refer Note (1) below} 163 126 146 337
= Sale of services {Refer Note (1) helow) J.088 3495
[67 114 130,052
Other operating income {Refer Note (nn) below) 928 24
Total revenue from operations 168,342 150 866
(1) Sale ot products
Traded pouds 2073 17 331
Less Sale return 204 164
Total - sale of traded goods 20,5820 17.382
Manufactured poods 143278 120 686
Less Sale return 472 31
Total - sale of manufactured goods 142,806 129,175
Total - sale of products 163.326 140,557
() Sale ot services
Service charges 2543 2064
Installanon and commissirming 1 543 1431
Total - sale of services 4.088 J4Us
(i} Other operating meoms
Sale of scrap 244 19%
Duty drav back and other export incentnes 327 278
Government grant related to revenue 352 EXE]
728 814

The followinyg table shows timing of rey enue recognitivn

{in Nilhon

Particulars

Year ented
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

4 E
Sanisfied at a pointin hime 165 87§ 148.621
Satisfigd over time 1 =13 14%)
Tutal revenue from contracts with customers 167 414 [RURTAR

Revenue recogmition on the basis of product categary and geogzraphical location of customers has been disclosed in Note No 34

The followng table shows unsatisfied performance obligation resulung from fixed-poce contracts

(In Million)

Particulars

Year ended
Maich 31, 2022

Year eniled
March 31, 2021

4

¥

are partially or fully unsatisfied as at reporting Jdate

Apgrenate amount of the transaction price allocated ta fived price contracts thal
EEFEL ¥

S ~

2182

1.87

The Coempany estimates that transaction price amount to #1253 Miliwn ¢ Margh 31, 2021

F1043 Million ) wall be recogtised as

revenue durng the next reparting penod out of unsatisfied contracts and remawing amount will be recogmsed m subsequent

financial vears

Reconciliation of revenue recognised with contract price

{In Million)

Year ended

Y ear ended

Revenue from operations

Patticulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
2 i
Contract price 187.099 166 762
Vanable considerations 18 7487 15 896
168342 | 30 866




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note 19 : Other income

(In Million)
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
4 4

Interest income on bank deposits 1.624 1.623
Protit on sale of property. plant and equipment _

] 13 8
(Net ot foss on assets sold)
Provision for warranty written back* (Refer Note No. 3() ad 14
Provision for service tax liability written back {Refer Note No. 3() KN -
Miscellancous income 3l 37
Total other income 2,038 1,702

* Provision for warranty written back does not include ¥ 70 million (March 31, 2021: Nil) relating to discontinued operations.

{Refer Note No. 35}

v




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the Nnancial statements

Note 24

{a) Cost of material consumed including packaging materi

(In Milhon)

Year ended

Year ended

Particulars Muarch 31, 20022 March 31, 2021
¥ ¥

Opening inventories 13,363 9658
Add Purchases of raw materials 12128 494,260

134,584 108918
Less' Sales of raw matenals 23872 15186
Less: Closing mventories 13.412 13,361
Cost of material consumed 97.300 80,369
Cost of service spares parts sold £.076 LN
Installation, commissiwonng and other serv ce charges 3 il
Captive consumption of fimished goods (167 14
Cost of materials consumed 100,322 83.154

{b) Purchase of traded goods

(In Milhion)

Year ended

Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

¥ Z
Purchase of traded goods 15.545 15.713
Captive consumption of traded goods 1628} 43
Purchase of traded goods 14917 15,285

(c ) Changes in inventories of finished goods. traded goods and wuork-in-progress

{In Milhon)

Year ended

Y ear ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

F z
Closing mventories.
Finished goods 6417 7.644
Traded poods 2372 3022
Work-in-progress 36l 330
A) Total 9,150 11916
Opening inyentosies,
Finished goods 7.odd R.605
Traded goods 392 2204
Work-in-progress 350 162
B) Total 11916 11,156
Net decrease / (increase) (B-\) 2.766 (T40)




— LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note 21 : Employee benefit expenses

{In Million)
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
4 Z

Salaries and wages. including bonus 6.001 5.505
Contribution to provident and other funds 239 204
Contribution to defined benefit plan (Refer Note (i)) 128 115
Staff welfare expenses 887 786
Total employee benefits expenses 7,255 6,610

Notes:

(i) Defined benefit contribution does not include T 5 million (March 31, 2021: T 5 million) relating to Research

and development. (Refer Note No. 24).

Note 22 : Finance costs

{In Million)
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
4 ¥
Interest on lease liabilities 223 156
Total finance costs 225 156




LG Electrogiics India Private Limited
MNotes to the finanrial statements

Note 23 : Depreciation and anortisation expense

{In Milivons

Year ended

Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31,2021

2 4
Deprectaiion of property, plant and equipment inet of goyemment grant amortisation 1014 1965
Depreciation of propersy. plant and equipment {nght of use assets? 530 138
Amartisation of intangible assets (net of govermment grant amorsation) 13 6
Total deprectation and amortisation expense 2,584 2,439

Depreciatten and amornisation expense does not include € 28 nuliton (harch 31, 2021 2 21 nulfrens relatng 1o discontinued opuerations

[Reter Nnle No 35)

Note 24 : Other expenses

tin Midhoni

Year ended

Y ear ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
7 3

Consumpuon of consumables and spares 342 in
Customer service expenses ( Refer Note 11 below ) 1.187 1Loln
Sample and testing 7 7
Power and {uef 657 366
Royalty 1Reler Note No 32) 2.548 2306
Rem 893 842
Repairs and maimtenance - buildings LT B4
Repatrs and mamienance - machmenn L0G 103
Repairs and mamtenance - others 23] ]
[nsuratnce 170 33
Rates and taxes 23 40
Communtcation and informatton technoloyy expenses 429 46
Travellmg and convevance 242 151
Research and development [<h a7
Freight and forw arding 6 09 7R
Advernsement 2493 2,363
Sales promotion 5.061 A_6H)
Banh charpes 13 42
Legal and professional i7 602
Pavinents 10 asditors [Refer Note (1) below | 20 18
Trade and other recervables, loans and advances wiien uif 13 27
Loss on foreign currency transactions and translatien (Net) 562 3Ty
Property plant and equipment written= oft 1 3
Allowance for doubtiul frade recervaliles, other assets and other financial asssts 7l 14
Sundry advances wintten- off - o
Corporate social responsibility {Refer dote ko 33 461 470
Waste ol electrical and electronic equipment 1740 1.624
Miscellaneous expenses L 566 1 584
Total Other expenses B - 15,995 23,068
Notes
{1} Pavments to auditors comprises

Audit fee 1 17

Tax audit fee 3 1

Certification fee 3 -
Tatal 20 18

(11} Customer service expenses inchude consumption of spares aggregating to 2676 nalhon (March 31, 2021 2526 milhon) and

mndirect cxpenses aggregating 10 F444 hMillion (Aarch 31 2021 2386 mulhon)
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LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Market risk

i) Foreign exchange risk
Foreign currency risk 1s the nsk that the fair valve or future cash flows of an exposure will Huctuate because of changes m foreggn
exchange rates The Company 15 manhy expesed to foreign exchange nisk on the US Dollar

The purpese of toreign exchangs nsk management 15 to provide the foundation of stable busmess operatons by nupiizng the
uncertainty and volaulity of foreign exchange gains and lusses from foreign exchange rate fluctuations

The Company has its own forewgn exchange policy through which the Company minmaizes 1he exposure 1o toreign eachange sk In
netting ot foreign exchange assets and labilities from peneral operaung activities The Company considers foreign exchange nisk
hedges agamnst s remamng expesure wiih denvative fnancial ipstruments and scrulimizes changes n foreign exchange exposure
and the results of hedgmg activities on a monthly basis Speculative forergn eschange rrading 15 prolubuted

Refer Note No 37 for the detaibs on derivatives instruments and unhedped foreign currency expuosute

i) Sensitivity

The sensivaie of profit or foss due 10 changes i exchange rates anses mamly from US Dollar denennnated fnancial assels &
labilies Following are ungact on profit and loss due to increase or decrease of foreign currency agamst INR (2y Impact on other
companests of equity 15 mil

{ In Milion)

Impact on profit before tax
March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
¥ I

Foreign currency sensitivity
Trade receivables
Increase by 10%s {March 31, 202 [-10%)* 277.20 23500
Decrease by 1070 (March 31, 2021-10% ) (27720 (238 1H))
Other receivables
tnerease by 10°. {March 31 2021-10° 0" 360 250
Decrease by 107, {March 31, 2021-107q)* [ER] {2 30)
EEFC
Increase by 19°%a {harch 31 2021-10° ) 3040 1370
[ecrease by 10%0 (March 31 2021-10%0)* (30 9M (127
Trade payables
Increase by 10°a {March 31 2021-107a)* 11.232 §th 1] hEE 23)
Decrease by 10%0 {March 31, 2021-10%0)* 123750 | HRR 23
Advance from customers
Increase by 10°c {March 31, 2021-107 % 1340y § AN
Decrease by 1070 {March 31, 2021-10%a)* G 10
Net impact
Increase by 10°0 (March 31, 2021-10%a)" (923 60) (1435 3%y
Decrease by 10°0 (March 31, 2021-10°a)* Y23 90 | 435 53

*Keepuwg all other vanables constant

Interest rate risk

The Company 1s not exposed to sigmificant interest rate nisk as at the respectine reporting Jdales

XV




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Credit risk

Credit nisk anses from the possibihity that the counterparty wall default on its contractual oblipahens resultimg in financial 1oss 1o the
Compaty To manage ths, the Compant periodically analyses histonical bad debts and agemng of accorns recenvable The Company
las secured the credit nisk agamst the trade receivables through credit msurance

The Company considers the probabilin of default upon inwal recopnition of assets and whether there has been a sigmficant incicase
in credit risk on an ongowng basis through each reporting period To assess whether there s sigificant mcrease in credit nish the
Company does reasonable analysis of coumterparty's financial vapabilny based on following information

{1h Actual or expected sipmlicant adverse chanyes i business.

1) Financial or economuc cenditions that are expected to cawse a sipnuficant change to the counterparty's abiliny to meet s
obligation.

{1 Signuficant merease n credit nsh and other financia! (nstruments of the same counterparty

i) Sigmaficam changes i the value of coliateral supporting the obligation or i the qualiny ot third party guarantees or credd
enhancements

The allowance lar expected credit loss on customer balances 13 g en below
tin Mulien)

As at March \s at March
Particulars 31, 2022 31, 2021
4 L4
Balance at the beginning 344 299
Impairment loss recogmized 32 71
Amount written oft 13 26
Balance as at end 413 344

The Company credit penod generally ranges irom 0-30 days
(In Million)

As at March As at March
Particulars 31, 2022 31, 2021
? 7
Trade receivables 13814 10.59% |
Contract Assets (Unbulled revenue) 46 il
Davs outstanding sales ( Davs) 199 16 3




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

D)

Capital management

Risk management

The Company s lyjectives when managing caputal 15 10 sateguard thesr abihiny 1 contimue as 3 pong concern, so that they can continue
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders

The Company monitors caputal on the basis of the fellowing peanng ratie

Net debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)  + Total equits {as shawn in the balance sheet)

{In Millony

Asat As at

Particulars Narch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
? Ed

Equity share capital 1 13} 1131
Other equity 1876 64714
Total equity 55007 65,863
Lease liabilities 2908 1082
Total debt 2908 3.012
Less
Cash and cash equivalents 37.094 55.108
Net debt - -
Net debt to equity ratio 0.00% 0.00%




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the finunciaf statements

E} Liquidiry risk
The ligndiny nisk encompasses amy nsk that the Company cannot fitlly meel (s financial obligations To manage the hquidiy nsk. cash flow torecasting 1s

pertormed by finance team The Compans s finance team montors rolling forecasts for the Comipany 's hquudity requurements ie ensure it has sufficient cash to
mest aperational needs and so that the Company does not breach borrowing linuts or covenants (where apphcabte) on any abits borrawang facilites

Financing arrangements

The entity had access to the following undrawn borrowang facthnes at the end ol the reporting period

{In Millien

As al Asat
Particulurs March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
4 4
Undravn working capital facihn* 3,808 4472

*Working capital tacihity from bank 15 secored with carporate guarantee and comtort letter trem LG Electramie fne (The Holding compans )

Muaturities of finuncial liabilities

The tables below analyse the entity ‘s fnancaal habilities o gelevam matunt groupings based on their contiaclual matunties for

1) All non-deris aties financial habimes, and
i Dernasives financial habilitizs

The amounts disclosed in the fable are the contractual undiseowted ash tlows Balances due witlhun 12 menths egual their carcying balances as the ampact ot

thsgountng 1s not sigm ficant

iln Million)

5
Contractual maturities of financial liabilities Ll;ss tl::“ 1to 5 vears M"::::;m Total
3 el L

March 31, 2022 7 7 7 7
Non-derivatives
Trade pasvables 26840 - B 26 530
Other financial habilines 2 851 = - 2881
Lease liabilities Sl 25347 - 24908
Derivatives
Denvain e financial habilines 5 - - 5
Total 29,987 2,347 - 32,334

iln Mitlion)

5
Contractwal maturities of financial liabilities Lelsf:l::n 1 to 5 years Mu:‘; ﬁ_l:m Totul
7 LS
B b, A

March 31, 2021 3 3 3 5
Non-derivatives N
Trade payables 33,397 - 5 33397
Other financial labilities 1213 - - 2233
Lease hahihihes 524 2478 - ini2
Derivatives
Dervatiy e financial Labiliies - - - -
Total 36,164 2478 - 38,042

NoxY




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial seatements

26 (a)

26 (b)

Income 1ax

Income tax expense 1n the statemnent ol profit and loss campnises

{ In Ml

Year ended March

Year ended Varch

Particulars 31,2022 31,2021

i _ ol | # 7

Current taxes (including short provision for tax relating to prior vear) | 4 004 5,687
Decrease (increase) in deferred 1ax assets | 147 (185)
(Decrease) increase in deferred tax labilitres 3 - (42)
Total | 4,151 £.460

C'urrent tax expense tar the vear ended March 11, 202215 net ot $5 midlion iharch 11 2921 cludes

€58 millinn} pertazming Lo privr periods

A reconciliation od the income tax provisien 1o the amount computed by appls ing the statstory iceite L rate d

the income beture incume taxes 1« summanzed helow

{ In AMillion)

Year ended March | Year ended March

"articulars 31,2022 31,2021
? L4 N

Profit before income taxes 15.89% 20,751
Enacted tax rates in India 1 25 108% 25180,
Computed expected tax expense Rl ]
Tax relating 1¢ prior vears 3 T
Impact of tax rate change on deferred 1ax B B
Perinanent differences- Corporate social responsthiity expense Lix an 145 180
non-monetary perquisites 1aterest undet sechien 2340 and nrhers
Total 4.151 2,460

Deferved tax

I assessing the reahizabiiiy of deferred meome tax dssels management considers whether some porron ar all of
the deterred income tax assets will not be reaitzed The ultimate reahzation of deterred tncome rax assets 1%
dependent upon the generation of future taxable income duning the periods i which the temporan difterences
become deductible Management considers the scheduled reversals of deferred meome tax habthues. prujecied
tuture taxable incume, and tax planmog strategies in makang this assessment Based on the level of hystarical
taxable (neote and projectians for future taxable ncome over the periods m wiich the deferrad mcome tax
axsers are deducuble management behieves hat the Company ol realize the benefits of those deductible
differences The amount of the delerred income lax assets considered realizable, howeser, could be reduced in
the neat lerm it esnmates at future taxable income duning the carnv loraard penod are reduced

The wax effects ot sigmificant temporan difterences that resulted in deterred income tax assets and habilities are

as follows
(In Mhllion)
Asat March 31, | Asat March 3,
Particulars 2012 0
? [

Deferred income Enx assets

Property, plant and equipment

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for cemyvai credit on goods transport agency sefvices

Paovision ter emplosee benefits recognised in other comprehensive

Income g iy
Disallowances ws 40(a) P

Allowance fof deubttul assets 141

Provision for long term service award i 23

Provision for waste of electrical and electronic equipment 143

Right of use assets i)

Others . 7 A
Total deferred income fax assets 1,299 1,483
Deferred income tax linbilities

Interest on Income tax refund [, S 1 | -
Total deferred income tax linbilities 21 21
Dleferred income tax assets (net) 1,278 1412

Reconcilintion al Jdeferred tax assels {neth

tin Milhon}

As at March 31,

As ot March 3L,

Particulars 2022 2021

2 7
Opening balance 1,432 1,199
Tax expenses durng the year recogmsed i stavement of prefit and ioss (147 227
Tax inconie expense during the year recognised in Chher ) P
comprehensive income
Closing balance I 278 1,432




LG Elertronies [ncdia Private Limated
Notes 12 the finangial statements

7.

isclosure as required by Imthan Accounting Standards{ Ind AS) 19 Emplovee Benefits

Defined contnbunen plans

The € ampans makes Provident Fund amd Emplovee State Insurance contnbuntons o delined contnibuuon plans tor quabing wmplotees Under the Schome the
Compans 15 required 1o contnbule a specified percentage of the pavroll costs la registered pros ident fund and emplovew state msvrance admamsterad by gosernment The
Campant reeognsed 234 mulhon tMarch 310 2021 7 204 gullion ) for Provsdent Fund conenbutions and Exployee Stow: Insurance contnbunions o the Suncrnent o

Profit and Loss The contnbutions paable v these plans by the Compam are at the mies specified u the rules of the schemes

D sz fit plans

The Compans offers the vancas emploves buaetit schemes to ats emplovees Bunefits pasable to chgible emplovees of the Compam with respovt ta defined benctit plan
and ather longstcrm cmplas e benefit oblizations and lang term service 2w ard arz accounted (ar en tke basts of an acwanai valuation usug projczted wt eredi mcthod
s at the balanee sheet date

The fellew ing tahle sets oul the funded status of the defined benefit schenies (gratun ) and the amoumt recogmscd m the financial stal.ments

iIn Mobom

Year ended Year ended

Farticulars Alarch 31, 2922 March 31, 20214
2 ¥

Companents of employer expense

Currnt sene cost oy ny
[nrerest cost v 59
Exgected retum on plan assots [ {2
Totad anipunt recegnised in 1he Statement of Profit and Lass 133 120
Remeasurements recognised directly in other comprehensive iscome

Ruturm on plan assets (greater) oss than discount rale N i

Actuanal igaunsh  losscs

- from changes in financral assumptions i3 -

= Expenence adjustmems a| o
Total amoust recognised an other comprehensive Encome (28) 24
| Actual contribution and benelit payments for vear

Yctual bene B paviments - 2
Actual enntnbutions M Ei
Net (asset} { Habilitv as at vear end

Present s alug of defined benetit o s
obligating - )

Fair value of plan asgets sl | 324
Funded stacus | (Surplas)  Defien| A Ol bl
Net (asset) [ liability recogmised in the Balance Sheet | 610 SBS
The [ullowing table shews the defined benefil obligations (DBO) and Plan assets :

tin Ailhen)
Year ended Year ended
Particulars Afarch 31, 2022 Slarch 31,2021
¥ ¥

Changes in DBO during the vear

Present valug of DBO at begmming of the sear 11t it
1} Currenl senice cngt R | ]
u) Interest cast ; S
) Actuartal fosses  gatns) 1281 28
11 Benufis paid 149 (24)
1) Present value of DBO at the end of the vear 1,203 LI
Change in fair value of assets during the vear | 1

1) Bian asscts av beginng of the vear i 2K 442
1) Expected retum on plan asscts 4l 2
) Actual Compam contnbutions Ko | 0
) Actuanal losses  (gains) 1] |
+) Bengfits pasd (24)
vi) Faur Value of Plan assets at end of the vear 518
Compostian of the plan assets is as Tollews: i

Government af India seeunnes | i 41% )
Debt mstragaents 24 00 WAl
Equiny and Prefercnce shares S ime ‘ 2 hh'
Other deposits 5 0% 2 41

The plan assets of the Company are managed b Life Insurance Corporatien of fudsa, [U1C] Prudennal Lk Insurance, Inda Frot Life Insurases Company Lmised and
Birla Sun Lufe [nsurance Compant Limited n tems of an insurance polis taken to fund cbhgatons of the Company with respect 1o 115 graten plan which s buing
adminstered by LG Electronics Indim Pmate Lonted Emploves Group Granuns Fund The carcgonies of plan assets as 3 perevntage of il plan assets o based on
nformanon previded In Luz Insurance Carparauon of Indra. ICICH Pradential Lite Insurance India First Life Insurance Compans Linvied and Burla Sun Lk Insuraney
Compans Lumoed with cospeet 19 115 imvestmen? patiern for group graturn fond for i estreents managed n wial for several other companies




LG ELECTRONICS INDEA PRIVATE LIMITED
Mates fnrming part af the linancial statements

Employ ec benelit plans {cont'd)

tIn Alhion)

Particulars

Year ended
Alarch 31, 2022

Yewr ended
March 31,2021

7 ¥
Actunrial assumplions
Discount rate h LN, 6§13,
Expected rerumn on plan assats EAL TN ERCIEH
Salan escalation Kedty B )
Alonalty ables TALNE 28 2-14 IALRL {202
Aunoan 10",
Rutirosnent ape AR |

The discount rte s based on the prevating market vields of Govermnent of Indea sceuries 2s atthe Balanee Sheet date for the esimiaed sennn of chlipation.

The estimare of future salan meeeases considered tahes mio account the mflatesn. senianty, prometion ineremonts and other roles ant factors

Vahiations are based on ce

1 assumption

wihich are dvranuc in aature and var over time As such company 5 exposed 10 1ancus nsks as frllows

A} Salan mereasese Actual salan mcrcases will encrease the plan s habthin Inercase i salan inoroase rate assumplion o firn -« aluatons will slao mercase the lubilin

B I cstment nisk - IF Plan s fonded then assots habilities mismatch and actual nvesinieht retam ail assers Lower than the discount rate assumesd a1 he List saluation

dats ¢an mapact the habilits

€} Disceunt rae - Reductian i discount ratz m subscquent saluattons can inereasc the plan s habdin

1) Mortakir and Disabahin - Acwat deaths and disability €ases peesing ko or hoghor than assumed in the s aluation can mipact the

a5

E) Withdram als - Actual withdraw als proving higher or lower than assumed wathdraw als and hange of wathdravwal rates af subsequent valuatiens .an mipact plan s

faabihiy
{In M hon}
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
Experience ad justments March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March i1, 1020 Alarch 31, 2019 Alarch 31, 2018
¥ T td L4 4

Present salue of DBG [ 203 1113 upd 72
Fauir value of plan asscts 591 a2¥ 452 2#0
Funded Status [Surplus  {Duficit)] (] (38%) B (43K) €37n)
Expeiience tgan)  loss adjustnents e a
n plan wa:ﬂilucs 2 & g \ th J
Expengnes ¢gam)  loss adjustments 0 o | i q 3 |
n plan Assct ] |

{In Million)

As at As at
Present value of ohligations at end of the year March 31, 2023 March 31, 2621
4 ¥

Current 120 104
Non=Curreat qui 431
Total 610 S8%

Expucied contnbunion te defined benefit plan for the vear cading March 51 2023 s T 102 mullion ¢ March 31 2022 2 9R malhen)

The expected maturity anabysis of undiscounted gratuiy is as fallaws:

(In Million)
As at As at
Expected maturity analysis March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
[3 3
Less than a vear Lz L4
Between 1-2 vears 134 113
3.5 vears T 1in
=11k vears 142 I 345
Tatal 2,073 1898
Sensitivity analysis (In Million)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Discount Rate T T
Revised DBO dug w 1% decrease in Biscount Ratz 1287 1 1us
Revised DBO due 1o 1% mercase i Discount Rate 112y 14410
Salan Escalation Rate
Revised DBO due to 15 decrease @ Salan Escalation Rate 1123 [T
Revised DBO due ta 17w increase i Salan Escalation Rate 1.28¢ 1 193

Tae ahote sensunn analvsis are based on a change m an assemplon while holding all other assumptions constant In praciwe s 5 unlkeh 10 oceur and changes m

some of the assumphions ma be correlated




LG Electrpnics [ndia Private Limated
Motes 1o the financial statements

(Other leng-term emplovee benefit obhgations:

Compensated absences

¢Ine Milliond

Partyulars

Year ended
March 31, 2012

Year ended
March 31, 2021

|
7 | z
Service cost !
€ urrent semwe cost 29 4l
Interest cost 23 20
Immediab recopnmon of {Gan) Loss - other long term benefits %3
Defined benefd cost included in Statement of prefit and loss e
Total ¢nst recagiized in comprehensive imcome
Cost Recognized n staement of profit and loss (I 147
Remeasurement effect recogmuzed in OCT = =
Total amownt recogmzed wn comprehensive tmeate 147
Net defined benelits assets and liabitities
Present salue of defined beneit & e
shligaton
Net (asset) / Habilty vecognized im ¢he Balance Sheet 370 | Jn?
Chang defined benefit abligations (DBO) during the year
Present value of DBO at beguning of
the sear
Current senvace cost 24 | 44
Intergst cost Ry | 2u
Actuaral losses  (gams) 1 w3
Benefits pard diecth by Emplover (o) LS
Present value of DBO at the end of the vear 370 ¥67
tIn Millkn)
As at March M, As at March 31,
Campgnsated absences 2022 2021
L4 4
Current 3T 0T
N urr.at . -
Total 370 Ja*
Long term service avard {In Mullion)
asat March 31, | As at March 31,
Particulars 022 ‘ 2021
T | [3
Net defined benefits assets and liabiluies | |
Prosent value of defined benefir ohligation L | s
Net (asset) / liabihty recogmised in the balance sheet | a0 | 103
{In Muhony
As at March 31, As at March 31,
Long serice award obligatien 2022 1021
4 ¥
Currgni 18 EE]
Non-C urrent H To
Total 89 103




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financirl statements

28,  Related party transactions
In the normal course of business, the Company entered 1t ransactions witk tts Holding Company and tellow subsidianes centroiled
by the Holding Company tincluding affihated companies) as mentioned below The names of telated parties ol the Company as reguired

10 be disclosed under Ind AS 24 are as follows

a) Details of related parties:

Description of relationship Name of refated parties

The Holding Company LG Electrenies [ne

LG Soft India P+t Lid

LG CNS Co Ltk

LG CNS India Private Ltd

5&1 Cerp

LG Ihsplay Co Lid

LG Electronies | Harzhout Ing

LG Electronies | Leyant) - Jordan

LG Electeomies ( Thatland) Co Led

LG Electronies Alnica Logisucs FZE

LG Elecuwonies Alabama, Ine

LG Electronies Alman Kazah Co Lid

LG Eleciromies Australa Pty 1 td

LG Elegtronies Duba FZE

LG Electronies Gult FZE

LG Electronnies Mexico Monterrey S A .De OV
LG Electronics 8 .\ (Pty) Ltd

LG Electronies Simgapore Pte Lud

LG Electronies Taiwan Tarper Co Lid

1.G Electeonics Tanpn Apphances Co Lid
PT Lti Clectronies Indonesta

PT Lt lnnotek Indonesia

LG Electronics ine Chile Limited

LG Electronics Myddie East Co Lid

Fellow subsideanes LG Electronies Muorocco S AR L

{Controlled by the holdine company) LG Electronies Panama § A

LG Electeontes Phihippines Inc

LG Electronies Polska Spzuo o

Nanjing L0 Panda Apphances Co Ltd

LG Electronics Muyn ar Kft

LG Electronies (Kunshan) Co Ltd

LG Electronics (hnhuangdae Co Ltd
Taizhou LG Electromics Refrigeration Co Lud
LG Electronies Vietnam Haiphong Co Lid
LG Electronies Heflas § A

LG Electromies Nanpg New Technology Co 1 d
LG Electronies Aor-Conditiomang Shandong) Ce Ll
LG Electronics Malavsia SDN BHD

LG Electromes Mexicn S A DECV

LG Electronies Lyvpt S A E

LG Elecironics Mlawa Sp zon

LG Electramics Nanjng Display Co | Ltd

LG Electronics ( Cluna) Co |, Ltd

LG Electronics Argentina 5 A

LG Electranics Peru 5 A

PT LG Electronies Service Indonesia

LG Electronics Canada ine

LG Electronies Ticaret A 5

LG [nnoteh Yantat Co Ltd

Arcehh-L15 Khma Sanayvi ve Ticaret A S

[ G-Shaker Co Ltd

LG Electronics (Overseas Trading FZE
Robostar Co . Lid

LG Electronics Monterrey Mexico

Key management personnel (KMP) Me Younglak Kim ( Managing Director)

Mr Dong Myung Seo {Director and Chief financial officer)
{with effect from Jan 27, 2022)

Mr Soo Cheol Kim {Director and Chnet financial officer) (till Jan 07, 2022
Mr Hwayvouny Seo iDirector)

Mr Hyunpin Lee {Director)

Mr Jaeil Kim (Director) o




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

b)

Related pnrty transactions {vont'd}

Details of related party transactions during the year:

(In Million}

Y ear ended

Year ended

Particelars March 31, 2022 Alarch 31, 2021
4 L4
Sale of raw matereals siores and spares and service rompanems
Hodding compam 1 307 1 15%
i
Follow subsrdiirics |
PT LG Electromes Indonesia 2oy Pl
LG Electeonies Miawa Sp zo o LN 3
Arcelic-LG Khima Sanayr ve Tricarta A8 140 o
Others 100 az
L
Sale of manufactured goods
Holdmg compans 12 1]
Foltus suhsicdiores
16 Electromcs Afnea Logistics FZE 1378 L84
LG Electromes Gulf FZE H3R S30
LG Electronies (Levant) - Jordan BR 53
LG Electrones Merocco S ARL | 6h 197
P T LG Eeciromies Indonesia { LGEINE g0 -
thers [ 402 270
Sale of traded goods |
Felfow subaidduricy
LG Electeonics Singapere Pte Lid 1? 12
LG Electronics Afnica Logistics FZE 1o 63
Others P 7
Sale of property. plant and equipment
Holdurg conipam & 5
Remmbursement of expenses recened
Hedding Compum Ll ]
Foffon subvdiars
LG Electronics {Tranyin) Appliances Co Lid 1 -
LG Electronics Nanjme Display Co . Lid I 1
Service wartanty claims recerved
Hedding cumpam 224 I®1
Feflow subsidiaries
Tmizhow LG Electranics Refrigeraton (o Ltd o 3
Purchase of raw materials stores and spares and service compenents
Hulding campany 1 BH7T 9127
Fellow substdicpees [
LG Display Co Lud AL 1624
Nanting LG Panda Appleances Co . Lid 2163 2,50
LG Fleetromes Tran hin Appliances Co Lid | 3484 2,241
Others 2,794 2,606
b [~ .
Purchase of traded goods
Holding compum ! 638 L2085
Fellow subsudiersaes
Tarzhow LG Electromes Refngeration Co Ltd M3 3,597
L& Electromics (Thailand) Ca Ltd 978

Others




LG Elcctronics Indin Private Limited
Notes to the financial statemenls

Related Party Transactions (cont'd)

Details of related party transactions during the year:

tIn Millien)

Year ended
Particulars March 31. 2022

Year ended
Mlarch 31, 2021

z

1

Setvice warranty chasges patd
e stebidiare s

LG Eleetronics {Levant) - Jardan
LG Llectrofucs Middle East Co Ll
LGy Flectromes Tarwan Tamper Co Lt [

— = 13

[ENE)

Rovaliy [

Ferfdings ceompiety ¢ A Retor Yot o 329 RIAL Y

2 Ane

Service charges paud
Folfin subyeciariov
LG Electeonies Singapcare Pre Lad

Oilier expenses paid
Halding compean,

Felfow sebvdwres

LG ONS India Private Linmated
LGCNS Co Lid

COthers

Interim dividend pard
Haldimg companm

[R I

Managenal remuneratien
hey Management Persomiel
Salaries and wages

177

Folding company

tolion subsdiures
LG ONS Jindia Private Limited

Purchase of fixed assets ‘
Others

169

(41




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Relnted Party Transactions {cont'd)
Detnils of Relnted Party Outsianding Balances

Feften subsidiaries
LG CNS India Private Linuted
Nanjng LG Panda Applances Co  Ltd

iIn Mdlion)
Asal As at
Balances outstanding at the tnd of the yenr March 31, 2022 Mlarch 31, 2021
4 3

Trade recesables
Holdmg campe, = L
Felton subdipies
L.G Flectromics Gulif FZE 123 241
LG Electromes Africa Logsstics FZE i o
LG Electromes Moroceo - SARL 2= 1C4
LG Electramics {Levant}- Jordan =) 17
BT LG Electronies [ndonesia 214 IR
Others in3 5]
Other financial assets
Holdrg compam M 24
Foelten subseciarics
LG Electronics Quhvangdeo Co Led 1 I
Trade pavables
Huoddmige compan 2.7k 4462
folbm subsidraries
LG Dhsplay Co Led fd s usa
LG Electronies Thadand Co Lid 8% U5
(i Electranies Tianpn Apphiances Co Lid 599 487
I'mzhou LG Electronics Retrrgeraiion Uo Ltd 81 G813
Others 767 1,155
Capital ereditors
Holdmg company 8 g

Security deposut for residential accommodation paid an behalt of directors
Kev Munagenent Per<onnel

Younglak Kin

Hyvunpin Lee

Hwavoung Seo




LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statemenis

29.

Earnings per share

The following 1s the computation of earnings per share and a reconciliation of the equity shares used in the computation of basic and

diluted eamings per equity share:

{In Million)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
) March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
7 Z
a)  Profit for the vear
(1) For continuing operahons [2.056 16 665
(11} For discontinued operations (309) (1375
Total profit for the year 11,747 15260

b)  Basic earnings per equity share - weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding

¢)  Effect of dibutive potential equity share equivalents

dy  Dhlutive earmngs per equity share — weighted average number of equity
shares and potential equaty share equivalents outstanding

¢} Nomnal Value of Equity Shares ( ¥}

fy  Basic Earnings per Share (T}
(0 For continuing operations
(1) For discontinued operations
For continuing and discontinued operations
g) Diluted Earnings per Share ( ¥)
{1) For continuing operations
(1) For discontinued operations
For continuing and discontinued operations

106 57
(2.73)
103.84

106 57
(273)
103 84

P13.128.732

147 31
{12 13y
135 16

147 31
{12 1%)
133 16

o




an LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

30. Details of provisions

The Company has made provision for various contractual and other obligations based on its assessment of the amount to be
incurred to meet such obligations, details of which are given below:

As at March | As at March 31,

- Particulars M, 2022 2021
g Z
. Provision for warranty
At the beginning of the year 674 671
Additions during the year 619 603
Utilized during the year 713 600
[Net of warranty written back ¥ 94 million (March 31.2021: Nil}]
At the end of the year 580 674
= Current 517 5049
Non-current 63 75
580 674

Provision for other contingencies*

At the beginning of the year 445 412
Additions during the year 18 a3
Reversed during the year 34 -
At the end of the year 119 445
Current - -
Non-current 119 445

119 445

Warranty written back include ¥ 70 million (March 31, 2021: Nil) relating to discontinued operations. (Reter Note No. 35)

*Includes provision for indirect tax and {egal contingencies.

N




. LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Nates farming part of the finan cinl statenents
=3 31, Contingent halilities and commitments {to the extent not provided for)
A Comumpent habilines
{ln Milkent
— As ar March 31, Az at March 3.
Particulars 2022 2n21
2 ¥
tad | Demand nonces drom Central Excise Service Tax Customs Departmem
Total dzmand +521 4,609
Lous Provision 96 421
Total 4,428 4.188
— by | Demand nouces fram Sales Tax Depazumert GST Dopartmznt
Total demend 940 863
Less Prontsion &s =)
Tonat BRE 13
- ) |Demand from Incrme Tas, Department
Tual demand 15039 21,370
Less Provision 1983 1,985
Toral 13,054 19.385
= fdr [Oiher clams 7 43106
Less Proviaon i | ]
Total 166 43036
- Total de B 69948
Less Provy — 226
Grand total
~ (53 | Movement in AsmAprilol, | Addition Asat March 31,
provision 2021 | 2022
Income tax 1985 | - 5 I K3
VAT, Sales lax 50| [l 1 s
. Service Lax 42 Lo 338
Other legal cases 70 1 - 71
Total provision 1,526 17 336 2,207
Notes
o~ 11Bascd on the mterpectatson of the prosisions of applcable Acts and 1 raspect of wther kegal cases the Campant 18 af the e s that due abeve demands arc Ihely (o be duleed
or substanuall reduced and accordingi no additional provision has been made
) Excludes show cause notices rephed by the Compam  The Company has not set heard trom the appropnats authorites n tha matter and 15 of the vtew that samg are not
conungcal i Nalure
e an 115 nol praciscal Tor the Campam 1o estimate the Wiming ol cash outflov s (f ans v respeet of (he ohove pending resolunion of (e respeeine proceedings

1} The amoums mentioncd abor¢ do not mcfude matters wluch have becn remand.dl back and expected tax habiliny 1s unasceraimable

43 During the vear ended March 31 2019 the Compam had evaluated the mpat of the Sapreme € ount fudgment in case of "% nehananda % edvamandie And Others Vs The
Regwnal Prosident Fund € omensswmner «[1r W est Bengal™ and the related cocular ¢ Crrcular beo C-11{3%20010 Vivehanands Vit a Mandir 2848 dated March 20 2044 issued b
— the Emplovees’ Provident Fund Organisation in relation to nan-exclusion of cerlant allowances trom the definon ol “basic wages ol the rekevant emplovees for the putposss o
determuning contisbutien Lo provident fusd umler the Emplovecs Provident Funds & Riscellancous Previsions Act 1952 In the assessient of the management which was
supported by deal advice e atoresad matier was not hhel (0 have a sigeuficant inpact and accordingls pa preyision has been made m the finangal statemants

i) Amaunts are as per demand order and nelude penalt and interest. wherever applicable

o
Bi  Commuments
In Bidlen)
As a1 Rlarch 31, As at March 31,
- Particulars 2022 2024 i
L4 L4
1a) |Estimated amounl <l vontracts cemamag o be exccuted on capial aveount and
= it proyided lor
Propern. plant and cyuipnient 1 21
by | The Compam bas imported cortan capial goads under EPC GG scheme a1
= concessional rale of stoms dut 1 resulis mlo cxport obligatons 1o be
umlertaken by the Cempany under tx scheme i the aext sis vears Expon
ohligauons Lo the extent unerecutad as at the vear-cnd
ey = Export nbligaitons m the nest sixszars & [
- Sasing of customs Juts under EPCG scheme - 1
-
—
—
p
-
"




LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIMVATE LIMITED
Notes formning part of the finannial stalements

3z

ELR

Contingency on advance pricing agreement of royally

The Compans has catered min a reviseid beense agreement dated July 27 2017 willits parcat Compans 12 LG Electromes Ine - horea oz die use ot technelogs and brand nams
In aecordance with the alaresaid agreement the Company is lable 1o pay roraln (0 LG Eleclionies Ine herca Based on e onizinal agreement ravalts amounting to & 2 S4%
mudlien has becn acerued [or the sear ended March 31 2022 (March 31 2021 2 2306 muthon) and remanung porien of rovalty rased on thwe atoresad Ravised Licence
Agreemenl amounting Io ¥ %2 850 mullien for the peniod rom Aprid 01 2016 1 hareh 21 2022 15 cenungent upen eonclusion of ih: advance prcng agrecment

Expendtture on corparate social respensibifity {(CSR1

Secteon 13515) af the Companies Act. 201 % eead with the Companies { Carporat: Social Respensibiits Peliesd Rules 2014 requines that the board of dueclors of even chigible
Compan . shall ensure that the Company spemsls. n evers finanewl vear al keast 2o oi the st crage net profits of the compan made dunng the thice immediateh preceding
financial vears. i pursuance ol it Corperae Sonal Respansibihe Poliey The detads of OSR expendiure ineurred are as (ollows

[n Mdlient

As at March 31, Asat March 11
2032 202§
Particulars
i 2
ta) Gross amount requercd (o be spenl by the Compam duning the vear 411 47
b Amount spen doeing
11 Cosstructon acwuisition vt an st -
2) On purpose ethor than ¢ 1) abose
113 Promoting healtheare and awarenzss (Inchidmy COVID. |9} E] 7
(1 Promoting cducation . il
() Benefit of armed forces velerans war widows and thelr dependoms i3 24
(i) Ensuring enmuaronmental sustanabilin 3 5
v CSR compl and ad als e enp 10 S
(e} Accrual low urds unspenl obigauven i relation to
-Ongoing projgct 10g 37
Details of ongoing CSR projects under Section 135(6) of the Act {10 ALt
Balanice a3 at | Amuunt spent during the Balance as at
April 01, 1021 | Amount required to vear Alurch 31,2022
be spent during the =
. L B rom separate .
year . arate €5
With the Company [n separate CSR From the Company™s CSR unspeat | With the Company # Inn separate CSR
unspent account bank account . sl accoun
z ? 7 2 ? ? 7
37l - A6 hl 24 i 187

* The amount docs net nclude TMR 27 mellion peftaining o CSR expenduure spant {rom the Compam s account mgicad o1 separale CSR unspent aceount Subszquent to the vear

end the same has been recufisd
# Balance as m March 11 2122 with the Compam has beer deposited 1o separaie bank sccount wihun the supulated tme bi:




LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PREVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

34

Segment reporting

Ihe Company has dentified three reportable business segments as pnmary segments: Home enterianment division, Mobile communicanions
tivision. Home appliances and air solution division These segments have been identitied and reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the chief operatng decision maker (CODM

The main products that each business Segment manufactures and o sclls aze as tollows

Continuing division:

- Home entertainment division Televisions. Audio systems, DVTY Rlomitors. Security Camera Hotel televicions, Personal compeaters and Upheal
disk drive

- Home appliances and air selution division Retngerator, Wasliag machine, Cooking and cleanmse. W ater punfier. Air punidier. Compressors
and mmotors, Celling fan and ar conditioners

Discontinued division:

- Mobile communications division GSAI handset

[Discontinuation of Mobite Division - On Apnl 05, 2021, 1 G Elecironies Ine (LG, announced 1ts decision 1o discontnue the mobale phones
business by July 31, 2021 It however, decided to continue to provide services suppont and sotlware updates fur evisung customiers for a period as
the Company deems fit

In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard on Sepgment Reporting (Ind AS 108), mformanon relating 1o segment 1s as undes
{in \Dihong

For the vear ended March 31, 2022
Particulars Discontinued
' Continuing business segments husiness sepments
Total
Home applinnces Home Mobile
Repartable segments and air solution entertainment conunutications
division division division
2 2 Z Ed
Revenue
External 124,183 44,160 1315 169.658
(108.374) (42.293) (2.643) 134,510}
Ottier Income 12 2 18 32
N h - (10}
Total Revenue 124,195 44,162 1.333 169,690
(108 583 142,294 (36431 (154,820
]
Expenditure 112,447 35,860 1,751 L8158
(93,238} 132.555) 15509y 131,302y
Sepment result 11,748 7,302 {418} 18.652
(15.315) 9,739 1 866 123218y
|
Unallocable incane (Other income) 4H
LR
Unallocable expenses 4,533
13,070}
(perating income 14,499
(19.283)
linterest expense 225
L3
Interest income 1,624
(1 623)
Profit before tax 15,898
(20,7500
Tax expense 4,151
(3,46t
Profit for the year 11,747
(15,290




LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

4 Segment reporting (cont'd)

(In Million)

As at March 31, 2022
Vapi | Discontinued
Particulars . : | —
Continuing business segments | business segments
t Total
Home applinnces Home | Mobile
Reportable segments and air solution entertainment | communications
division division | division
z ? | ? 2
[
Segment assets 36,176 9,945 [ 112 46,233
(34 386} 19,947y (1716) 146,040
|
|
Unallocable assels | 47,959
[ 164,541
Total assets 94,192
| (110 3940
Segment habilnies 19,377 5,758 63 15,195
(25385 87281 11 518) (3oih
|
Unallocable Labihies r 13,990
(13.094)
Total liabilities 30,185
144,725
Other information
Shareholders funds 35,007
(63 865y
Caputal expendiuure (unallocabled 3.593
4455
Depreciation and amertisaton 2,584
(unallocable) (2,43
Other non-cash expenses
unallocable
Allowance for doubtiul trade recenables, ather 7
assets and other financial assets
b
[rade and other recenables, loans and adyances 13
wnitten off
27
Sundry advances (written back ) wiite off’ {L
()
Proviston for warranty wrinten back and provision 368
for service tax habilitv written hack
(RN
]

Note Figures in hrackets relare 1o the presious year




LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Naotes forming part of the financial statements

M

(a)
(b)

()

)

Segment reporting (cont'd)

The Company has wentified Geographic sepment as secondar: segment and the mnformation on revenue for the year ended March 31, 2022 15 as
follows

(tn Alilhon)

Revenue
. - ‘o - A
Geographic segment For the -‘;“ ;[';;':d farch
3

[Duemestic 161,475
(148 713

Afnica 1,396
[RRERI

Europe 9
{4

Asta texcluding lndhay 6,716
(R

(thers 64
(11

Notes

Figures i brackets relate to the previous vear

Adeunistrative antd corporate expenses, miterest expense and mterest mceme unallocable other mcome and provision for tax have not been
allocated to reportable segments Consequently, sepment wise net profil has not been disclosed

['nallocable other tncome has not been measured and reported seghent wise as these companents are not realistecally allocable and adennfiable

Unallocable corporate expenses include expenses such as deprecianon, emplovee remuneranion and benefits, admimstrauve and other expenses
which are not directly related to the specitic sepments

[nailocable assets nclude fixed assets, cash and bank balances. deferred 1ax assets. Unallocable laans and adsances and other current assets which
are not derectly related 1o the specific segments

Caputal expendiure pertans o addimons made 1o properts, plant and equipment durng the year and mesement i capital work m progiess durmg
the vear

Intormation un assets has not been disclosed by location of customers as such miormation 15 not realistically allowable and wdenusiable




LG ELECTRONICS EINDHA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

[
th

Discontinued operation

Discontinuation of Mobile Communications Division - On Apnil 05, 2021 LG Electronses Ine (LG announced tts decision to discontinog the mobile
phenes business by Julv 31 2021 [t however, decided to contnue to provide senviees support and software updates for existing customers tor a period

as the Company deems fin

Pursuant Lo the aforesard decision, the management has prepared a hyudation plan for the remawing mventories as on March 31, 2022 amounting 1o 3
86 mallon (compnising manufactured and fimshed goods), (actering in the likely reduction in realisable value of 1ts merchandise goods. likely damages
on canceliation of purchase arders placed with the vendors, hikely demuolition cost for the production lime Likel disposal cost of kits etc and expects ta
meur an additional cost of approximatels € 40 miilion and the same has been accounted tor 1n the books ot accounts The Company has also impaired
the entise property. plant and equipment {PP&E) pertaintag to the mobile commumeations division amounting 1o 2 26 nullion

The haguiclation plan 15 hikely to consummate over the next few months and the mpact of thus iiguidation gaereise may ditter from that estimated at this

stage and the Company will closely monitor any material changes

The financial performance periaining 1o the mohile commumeations division are as follows

tin Million}

For the year ended

For the vear ended

Particulars
“arch 31, 2022 March 3t, 2021
| z ¥
Revenue (include other income) | 1333 3643
Expenses i 1,751 5,509
Profit before income tax (418) {1,866)
Income tax expense (109 (491}
Profit after income tax | (30%) (1.375)

The carrving amounts of assets and hakuliies pertaiming to the mobiie communicatsons division are as tollows

tUn Milion)

As at March 31,

As at Mareh 31,

Particulars 2022 2021
T z |

Propenty, plant and equipment - 29 |
Inventories 86 1,063 |
Trade recevables 3 725 |
Other current asseis f 23 - |
Total assets | 112 1,817 |
Trade payables - 620
Other current habilities | 53 118 |
Total liabilities [ 63 738 |
Net assets | 49 1,479 |
The Net cash flow incurred by mobile communications division are as follow:

Particulars Year ended Year ended |

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I 4

Net cash inflow/{outflow) trom operating activities 354 (2,535
Net cash inflow /foutflow) Erom ihvesting activities 18 o
Net cash inflow/toutflow) itom financing activitigs -
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from discontinued operations 372 (2,555
Earning per share (Refer Note No. 29)
Basic and diluted EPS for discontinued operations (273} (12 £5)

AN




LG ELECTRONICS INDTA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

36. Disclosures under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

In terms of notification dated September 4, 2015 1ssued by the Goverament of India, the disclosure of pavments due to any

supplier are as follows
(In Miilon)

As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2022 2021

Ed Ed

(1) Pruseipal amount remaining unpard 1o any supplier as at the end of the 3189 2610
accouniang year

(1) Principal amount texcluding nterests pad during the year to any supplier - -
bevond the appeinted date

(111 Interest due thereon remaming unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the - -
accountisy year

(11 ) The amaount of wterest paid along with the amounts of the payment made 10 the - -
supplier beyond the appointed dav.

{v] The amount of interest due and payable for the vear - o

{v1) The amount of terest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the - -
accountmg year

(v11) The amount of further interest due and payable even 1n the succeeding vear - S
until such date when the interest dues as above are acrually paid

1

=]

Dues 1¢ Micro and Small Enterprises have been determned to the extent such parties have been idennfied on the basis
mformation collected by the Management

37. Details on derivatives instruments and vnhedged foreign currency exposure

The followng derivative positions are open as at March 31, 2022 These transactions have been undertaken to act as econmaic
hedges for the Company’s exposures to various risks in foreign exchange markets

Forvward exchange conteacts which are not intended for trading or specutative purposes bat for hedge purposes requued a the
settlement date of certan pavahles and recen ables

Outstanding forward exchange contracts entered into by the Company as at March 1. 2022

(In Mslhon)

Currency Amount Buy / Sell Cross Curreney
usD USD 33 72 equivalent ta 22,550 Buy Rupees
(March 31,2021 USD 40 4 eqinvalent 1o 2
2,951)

The vear-end foretgn currency exposures that have not been hedged by a denvative instrument or otherwisc are given below

[ m Mudlon. Farergn currency (FChn -000]

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
g Receivable/ Receivable/ Receivable/ Receis able/
Particulars
(Payable) (Pavable) (Payable) (Pavahle)
b FC Z FC
1) Recervables in foreign currency
-~ Trade recenables 2772 5% 35701 2,380 US$ 29490
AED 4 760 AFD 11,197
€75 (]
- Other recenvables g s s 517 k] 18§ 343
-EEFC Ac 309 LIS § 4,071 137 LS § 1,873
1) Payables in foreign currency
- Trade payables (12,325 us §(161.937) {16,882) (I8 $ (220 865)
¥ (36.940) ¥124.580)
e 322) (£692)
- Advances from customers (34 Us £d43) 15 LIS $ (206

AN




LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

38,

39

al

c)

d)

e}

\mounts remitted in foreign currency during the vear on aecount of interim dividend:

Year ended | Y ear ended
Particulars | Muarch 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
: | 2 =

Amount of interim dividend renutted in foreign currency {n Million) | 7:_'_' a2f i 13327
Total number of non-ressdent shareholders i i 1
Tokal number of shares held by them an which dividend was Jue 113128726 | 113128 720

]

[

|

Year to which the interim dwidend relates 2021-22 2020-21

-

Government arants

In terms of the package of incentine 2000 as noufied by the Gosernment of Maharashtra, the Company recened an ey
cerificate for avashing industrial pramonion subsidy under the status ol mega project invoh e expansion by way of lixed capital
investment i the existing project at 0s facton at Ramjangaon Pune The Compamy 1s ehgible 1o the subsidy provided the
addiuonal fixed capttal mvestments 15 net less than 22500 mallion made during period comsmencing from August 11 2005 10
December 29, 2008 The mdustrial promonon subsidy 1s restricted 1o the lower 01 75% of the fixed capital myestment and Value
added tax (VAT) deposited with the Government of Maharashtra on the increased wrnover ansing from the additional fised
capital investment

The cutstanding balance of cimms recervable as at March 31, 2022 agerepating to €23 mullon (March 312020 223 nullion)

has keen included ih government grant recoverable in Note ta 7

In the prior vears, the Company was avasling sales tax exemption n the State of Uttar Pradesh Pursuant to an amendment in the
Uttar Pradesh Values Added Tax Act. 2008, the Company 15 required to deposit with the VAT authorities the amount of VAT
collected from the dealers and thereatter file a refund clam for the VAT deposited

The outstanding balance of claims recervable as at March 31 2022 aggiepating to 2056 nullion (March 31 2021 2156 nudlion )
has been included m government grant recoverable in Note No 7

Company behieves ¢t has goud case on menits for recoserabilin of the same Based on legal opinon obtamed b the Company
the Company has taken up matter with appropriate forum and 15 pending resobution

[h terms ot the package scheme of incentne 2007 as notitied by the Government of Maharashtra, the Compam recerved another
ehgibility certificate for availing industnial premotion subsidy under the status of mega project mvolving expansion by way of
fixed capital imvestment 1n the existing project at us factony &1 Ranjangaon, Pune The Compuny 15 ehgible for the subsidy
provided the addstional fixed caputal investments of the Company 18 not less than 23,000 nuilion made over a peried of five
vears commencing from April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2016 The mdustrial promotion substdy as restricied to the lower of 75% of
the fixed capial mvestment and 50% of VAT deposited with the Government of Maharashira on the mcreased turnoser
calculated m proportion 10 1he existing s esttent in factony at Ramangoan

The Compans has recarded claim aggregating to 2335 mullion o the year ended March 31,2022 (March 31 2021
7338 milhony The outstanding balanwe of claims recenable as a1 Mareh 31 2022 aggregatig to 2995 nullion (March 312021
21017 million) has been ncluded mn gosernment grant recorverable i Note No 7

In terms of the package scheme of incentive scheme 2012 as notitied by the Government of India the Company recetved
ehgimility certficate for avaling industrial promotion incenti e under the status of moditied special meenine package scheme
involving expansion by way of fixed capital 1nvestment 1n the existing project at its factory av Ranjangaon. PMune and Suraipur
Noida  The Company 15 eligible for the incentine provided the additional fixed capital mvestiments of the Company 1+ not less
than 25%, of existing tixed capital mvestment made over a period of 10 vears The industrzal promotion incentive is restricted (o
the 25% of fixed capial investment

The Company has recorded claim aggregating to 2296 million for the rear ended March 31 2022 (March 31, 2021 %334
million)

The outstanding balance of claims recenable as a1 March 31, 2022 agpregaung to 154 mullon (March 31 2021 Nil mulhion)
has been included m government grant recoverable in Note No 7

Export benefit recoverable includes Duty Drawback Scheme wheren relief of duties sutfercd on the mputs used in the
manufacture of products which are exported 15 allowed to Company  the Merchandise Exponts trom hudia Scheme (MELS) ander
Foreign Trade Pohcy of India (FTP 2015-20) which provides ncentne m the form ol duis credit scrip to the expoerter ta
compensate far loss on pasment of duties and. the Rermsson of Duties or Taxes on Export Products Scheme (RoDTEP) allowed
1o neutrahize duties and taxes suffered on the mmputs used 1 the manufacture of products which are exported i a freel
convertible foreign currency

The outstanding balance of claims recervable us at March 31. 2022 aggregating to 2219 mrllion (March 31,2021 2215 nulhon)
has been included in government grant recoverable 1n Note No 7
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Transfer pricing

The Company has established a comprehensive system on mantehance of mformation and decuments as required by the transter
pricing legislaton under Sections 92-92F of the Income Tax Act 1961 and has documented transter pricing benchmarking study
upto the year ended March 31, 2021 Since the law requires existence of such information and documentation to be
contemporanecus n nature. the Company 1s in the process of updaung the documentation for the mtemnational transactions
entered 1nto with the associated enterpnses during the penod and expects such records 1o be in existence latest by the due date as
required under law The management 1s of the opinton that 1s witernatonal transactions are at arms' length and the aforesad
legislation will not have any matena! impact on the financial statements

NV
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43

4

iul statemenis

Addwtional regalatory infarmation required by Schedule |TE

i1k Detals of hennma property held
o proceedies have been iitiated on o are punding a
(43 of Lusry and Rukes made therownds r

Ry

unst the Compans for holdmg benami propem under the Benanu Transactions (Prolubition Act
{n) Barrowing secured apainst current assels
The { ompany docs not have borrow ings from banks wnd financial insuwuens an the basis ol sceunis Of curr.ont asswts

dini) Willul delaulter
“The Compat has not Been declated v diul detaulter ba any bank or firamenal instionion o goacrumnen® or any posernment authenty

{1+ ) Retationship with struck aff Companies

| Balance ‘ Relanouship wih Balance l\ Relatiomship witk
Nature of transactions outstanding as at | 1he struck off ouistanding as at 1he struck off

| wath struck aff company | March 31. 2082 | company.if ans.to March J1. 2001 company, il any . ta

B | __be disclosed _ = ) | Dbe disel

Recenvables agamst sale of - | Nome L

Wame of the struck off company

\
J
GEM HVAC Engincenng Private ;
Limitcd Jgoods senice
|
\

GEM HVAC Engincenng Provate
Limuted
BRSA Entcrprises Prvate Limited

1
Pavable for purchase of - fomg Slrealn [N
F

- wane !

Krusht Events And Advertismg

Privare Lunited ods sences |

{v) Compliance with number of lavers of companies

The  ompans has not maested i am other compans darig the Cutfgnt wear of presious sear and dous ned have amy maestment i ans ethor compans s 2t
March 31 2022 and March 3T 2021 Heoce, the comphance with respect 1o the aumber of lavors presenbod ender clause 87 of secion o the Compamies
Act 20017 read with the Companmes (Restncton on gumber of Lavers) Rakes 2017 s nat apphcable to the Compans

(1) Compliance with approved schemeis) ol arcangements
The ©ompans has notemered o any s heni of aangement w hch bas an accounting impact en curcen or provieus tnaneial sear

(vnn) U'iihisation of burrowed lunds and share premmm

The Company has nat advanced or loancd or nsestod tunds (o an vther personisy or entiitns ! g ludmg fercien cntmes Ceteemediarn o) weth i
understanding that the Intermedan shall

a dirceth, o midireethy kend of tmyest in other persons o catites wdonofiod m am maneer whatsoovn bor on bubsalt of the compan (U nmazs Beaoticines) or
boprevide ans guarastes. seouam or the like to oron bohall of the ulzmate bene fiuanes

The ¢ ompant hias oot recened ans fund from any personis) of et izsh myeluding forsipn Cnttees ¢Fundie Part) wath the understandmng (o hether recorded
in writng ot athersased that the company shalf

a dirceth of mdircetls lend of nvest i other parsons or entitics idenutizd m am manser whatsoover byoor ou bohalt of de Funding Pass ¢4 imate
Bengticiancs) ur
b provide miy guarastee sccutts of the ke on behaté of the ulnmate besefivancs

{+11i} Undisclased meome
The 1s ho earmie wrendered or disclosed as weome dunng the current or previous sear m the ts a sessments under the Tegame Tav Aet 1441 tha has not
boen regetded i the books of accoury

{rx) Detanls of e pto currency er vrtual currencs
Thw { eanpant has nod traded or ms cswd inenoplo currenes o1 vipual currency dunmyg e curretl o s us vear

{x1 Valuation of Property. plaal and equapment and mtanugeble asset
The L ompans has net pealeed its properh plant and equipment (utbuding nght-el-use a-scs) or mtanzit L assets o both dunng the carmert s prowons woar

'ncertsinties relating 1o the global health pandemic fraom COVID-19
i L ompony has taken mio accoum all the possible mpacts of COVID- 1Y i preparation of these financial statemuns nelding but o lonted g
zssessment of hquidite and going cencem asswmption. recorerable values of s financial and non-financial asscts

The Company has carnicd out this assessmen based on malable ikeenal and cxtemal sources o ntormanon upto the date of approval of these tinancnal
statements and belies cs that the impast of COVID-17 1 not matenal 1o these financial statements

Previaus vcars figures e been regrouped reclassiticd where required to contorm o the presentanon for the curront financtal scar
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